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Mission Statement

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is united in its commitment
to offering excellence in Chinese music. With a contemporary
momentum and a professional spirit, we aim to strive for the
peak in music and attain the status of a world-class orchestra
that is the pride of Hong Kong people

ERPLBHRERULEBEEY
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is subvented by
‘ the Leisure and Cultural Services Department
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% HK$‘'000 2006
A 58,574
Total Income

B 55,119

Total Expenditure

Government Subsidy Rate

B 3,455
Surplus

BEFE" 13,748
Net Worth

BT & B = * 81.1%

2005 +- +-
61,529 (2,955) (4.8%)
60,662 (5,543) (9%)

867 2,588 298.5%
10,293 3,455 33.6%
81.6% (0.5) (0.6%)

* A prior year adjustment has been made and the comparative amount has been restated to conform

with the adoption of the new Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards during the current year.
EEABARAE  WRAETERFANETEHBRE L EHIIER o

WA BRI Sources of Income - 2006 (2005)

B HfSEB) Government Subsidy

B 2 itk
Concerts and Other Income

18% (18%)

82% (82%)

BWABELTNBATEL (BT -BRTERT)

Total Income HK$58.6 million (HK$61.5 million)

X i 4 # Distribution of Expenses - 2006 (2005)

e A Concert Production Costs
mSEERES L
Marketing and Fund Raising Expenses

¥4 & AEEF X Payroll and Related Expenses

H & 3& 3 1 Other Operating Expenses

[l HE N

9% (9%)

15% (19%)

3% (4%)

73% (68%)

BYHBERATRE—TEL (BE~TZELTER)
Total expenditure HK$55.1 million (HK$60.7 million)
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Chairman’s Statement

The Orchestra's Annual Report covers our activities and highlights for the period from 1 April 2005 to 31 March 2006. It also
includes the presentation of financial statements and the auditors' report as at 31March 2006. This Annual Report seeks to
achieve the high level of transparency expected of an organization that is accountable to the public and other stakeholders.

Over the past year, the Orchestra promoted Chinese orchestral music through a wide spectrum of activities. While
retaining the essence of traditional Chinese music in our promotional activities, we have also added different forms of
concerts and events in order to bring Chinese music to all sectors of society. We believe this to be important since, as
a non-profit-distributing organization, the general public is our stakeholder collectively.In 2005, the Orchestra set up
the “Music for Love” scheme to bring the beauty of Chinese music to special groups such as seniors, orphans and
single parents, in our efforts to contribute to society through music. | would like to thank The Hong Kong Council of
Social Service for presenting us with the “Caring Organization”logo, which signifies recognition of the Orchestra’s
commitment to our social responsibilities. The Orchestra is also pleased to be awarded “The Golden Needle Award” by
RTHK. Each year RTHK pays tribute to a person or a group selected from musicians on-stage and back-stage who have
made significant contribution to the development of music. The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is honoured to be the
first organization that has been presented with this Award over the past 28 years.

We perform to the world with music wishing for peace
Travel by the light of the stars we bring you the hymn of gaiety

As a significant Cultural Ambassador for Hong Kong, the Orchestra has performed in China and the USA during the
year.In addition to performances in Xian and New York, the Orchestra was invited to perform with some 400 musicians
from the Nanjing Chinese Orchestra, the Taipei Chinese Orchestra, the Choir groups in Beijing and the China Broadcasting
Children's Choir at the Great Hall of the People. They performed Ode to Peace to celebrate the 60th anniversary of the
victory in the Anti-Beijing War of Resistance. The Orchestra was also invited by the Kennedy Centre Concert Hall to
conduct a concert,an education workshop and drumming activities during the “Festival of China”. Thus far,the Orchestra
is the only large-scale national music orchestra that has been invited by the Kennedy Centre. Under the leadership of
Artistic Director Yan Huichang, the Orchestra has received considerable acclaim from the main-stream music sector of
both local and overseas communities on its performance standard.

Despite a reduction in Government grants by 4.3% in the year under review, | am pleased to report that, with our
continuous effort to reduce costs and raise revenue, the number of concerts held and the size of audience increased
by 20% and 44% respectively, leading to surplus of HK$3.5 million. The subsidy from government represented 81.1% of
overall income, the lowest allocation ever. However, our achievements not only signify that members of the Orchestra
have made concerted efforts towards our goals, they also represent growing support and appreciation from the public.
Such support encourages the Orchestra to strive towards new horizons and to pursue the highest levels of excellence.
On behalf of the Orchestra, | would like to acknowledge with gratitude our audiences, the Hong Kong Government,
our business partners, our sponsors, kindred organizations, the media and the general public for their kind support.
The Orchestra looks forward to even greater achievement in the upcoming year with enhanced teamwork among
members of the Orchestra and with an increased number of interesting activities to repay society for its support.

(A F—.

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
21 June 2006
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“Continuous exploration is the determining factor to ensure the vitality of the life of art”. With its roots in traditional Chinese
culture, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has blended east with west, to give the Orchestra its uniqueness. | am grateful to
the Hong Kong Government, the Council, music advisors, colleagues of the Artistic Department and Administration
Department, people from different sectors of the community and the audience for their support. Only with their encouragement
can the vision of the Orchestra be realized and the life of art continue.

As compared to the western orchestra’s 200 years of history, the traditional Chinese orchestra has only a history of
some 50 years. The Chinese orchestra is still in its developmental stage and is facing challenges because of the lack of
works and limitations in areas such as instruments, performance skills and audience base. The large-scale Chinese
orchestra is a new musical product of the 20th century. Its blending of east with west has brought a drastic yet positive
change to Chinese music. However, given the short history of the Chinese orchestra, the number of works available for
performance is limited. In view of this situation, the Orchestra strives to innovate and never stops in its pursuit of a
Chinese musical culture with the unique features of a cosmopolitan city -Hong Kong. The number of works performed
by the Orchestra has already exceeded 3,000 pieces, ranking it first among local orchestras. Since its inception, the
Orchestra has commissioned over 1,600 works. The Orchestra values works by local composers. Their works are full of
individuality and creativity and are the Orchestra’s treasure because they embody the characteristics of Hong Kong. To
recognize the contribution made by local composers, starting from the year 2005/06, the Orchestra has been organizing
concerts to perform works by Hong Kong composers. The first composer to be recognized is Doming Lam, who is
widely known as the father of modern music. The Orchestra has not only organized a concert to celebrate his 80th
birthday, but has also published an album and a collection of music scores of his works.

During the year, the Orchestra continued to organize concerts with different themes and formats and also educational
activities for the audience in Hong Kong and in other parts of the world, so as to bring to them the beauty of Chinese
music. Every step forward made by the Orchestra has been the result of painstaking efforts by all members of the
Orchestra.In order to enable the audience to appreciate the skill and talent of the Orchestra’s members and to understand
better how much effort they have put in, the Orchestra organized its first soloist concert. We arranged for hugin virtuoso
Mr Wong On-yuen and percussion virtuoso Mr Yim Hok-man to perform in this concert to launch the new “The HKCO
Virtuosi Series”.

As the Chinese saying goes, “sharing fun with others is always better than having fun alone”. In order to enhance the
public’s interest in Chinese musical culture, the Orchestra has been organizing instrument festivals since 2001. These
have included the Hong Kong Hugin Festival (2001), the Hong Kong Drum Festival (2003, 2004, 2005), the Hong Kong
Dizi & Xiao Festival, and the Hong Kong Zheng Festival (2006). The Orchestra was pleased to have the participation of
17 amateur Chinese orchestras and eight Zheng organizations as co-organizers of the Hong Kong Dizi & Xiao Festival
and Hong Kong Zheng Festival. They joined hands with the Orchestra to promote Chinese musical culture. Such
cooperation has not only diversified the Chinese musical programmes offered to the public, it has also created a platform
for the performance of Chinese music.To nurture local talent in performing Chinese music, the Orchestra launched the
“HKCO - Institutions Partnership Programme™ in 2005. The programme was enthusiastically received by The Hong
Kong Academy for Performing Arts and enjoyed a warm response from the music institutions in mainland China and
Taiwan. The Orchestra has been actively involved in developing Chinese music education, in encouraging public
participation in the development of art, and in facilitating cross-sector cooperation. We aim to take up more
responsibilities in charting the future development of Chinese music and local culture.
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To raise Chinese music to a higher level, we need to have instruments of the highest standard. For this reason, the
Orchestra attaches great importance to instrument research and development. Our Musical Instrument Research &
Development Officer has made substantive progress into research and development of musical instruments. In May
2004, the Orchestra organized the first-ever concert with the theme of instrument development. The Orchestra is taking
instrument development as an engine to drive sustainable development of Chinese music. It is planned to implement
a full-scale improvement programme on bass string instruments. In 2005 we carried out research and demonstrated
the improved instrument called the Gaohu HKCOL1. In a concert held in December 2005, gaohu virtuosos Mr Yu Qiwei
and Mr Wong On-yuen performed with the new instrument. The concert has won great acclaim in music circles.

With the combination of historical instruments and academic research, the Orchestra set up a Historical Instruments
Study Group to introduce local students to the Tang musical instruments, which include quxiang (crooked neck) pipa,
wuxian pipa and ruanxian. The Group has organized talks and demonstration performances on the “Historical Tour of
the Chinese plucked lute pipa:resonance from the Tang Dynasty”. This series of talks and demonstration performances
aimed to enhance local students' ability to recognize and appreciate the instrument. Looking ahead, the Historical
Instruments Study Group will continue to maintain the tradition of musical instruments, and at the same time, explore
areas for improvement and innovation, so as to enhance the expressiveness of national musical instruments.

I would like to again thank my colleagues and music advisors for their support. My special thanks go to the Council
Chairman and the Council for their guidance and trust and for giving me ample room for creativity.

/&é%

Yan Huichang
Artistic Director
21 June 2006
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In order to enhance our contribution to society, the Orchestra has been achieving more and more each year, even though
resources have been reduced. Apart from fulfilling the requirement of the number of regular and outreach concerts held each
year and achieving audience targets as stated in the service contract, the Orchestra has also been proactively undertaking
other activities. In addition to our continuous effort to promote Chinese musical culture, the Orchestra has also strengthened
its work in expanding the composition of the audience and the range of music education, so as to further the development of
Chinese music in Hong Kong.

During the year, through the joint efforts of both the Artistic and Administration Departments, the Orchestra organized
a total of 48 concerts in 27 various formats and themes, 93 outreach performances and three themed instrument
festivals. The festivals included the Hong Kong Drum Festival, the Hong Kong Dizi & Xiao Festival, and the Hong Kong
Zheng Festival. Activities organized during these festivals included concerts, large-scale performances that encouraged
audience participation, talks and exhibitions. In the Dizi & Xiao Festival and the Zheng Festival, there were also Dizi and
Zheng workshops. These workshops recorded full house attendance.

Joint performances were held in 2005 with the Cantonese opera star Koi Ming-fai in April and with the famous singer
Frances Yip in October.The Orchestra was invited to perform with “the princess of movie fans” Chan Po-chu at the first
concert to celebrate the grand opening of AsiaWorld-Arena. A guided session was specially arranged during the concert
to promote Chinese musical culture.In order to bring the beauty of Chinese music to the under-privileged, the Orchestra
set up the “Music for Love” scheme during the year and invited the public to join hands with the Orchestra to build a
harmonious society through cultural activities. In addition, the Orchestra opened rehearsals to the public and organized
guided sessions for Hong Kong citizens and tourists, so as to enable the audience to have a deeper understanding of
Chinese music. All these activities were well received by the public. The Orchestra also worked with different media in
producing a series of programmes to promote Chinese music, including the children’s programme “After School ICU”
with RTHK TV, a 16-episode programme “Chinese Music Appreciation Programme”with RTHK Radio One;and a “Chinese
Instruments Series”with Roadshow.

Under the stewardship of the Council, the Orchestra has evolved from simply being a large-scale orchestra to an
organization with comprehensive performances plus capabilities in research, promotion and education. The Orchestra
is no longer an organization limited to Chinese orchestral performances; it has already extended to become one with
performances covering different types of music. The Orchestra has won the support and recognition from both music
circles and Hong Kong citizens. In this fiscal year, government grants have been recorded an ever lowest subsidy level
of 81.1%, our audiences have continued to grow and have reached 50,163 persons.In the years ahead, we look forward
to continuous support and guidance from all sectors of society. This will help drive us towards excellence, giving us the
energy to ensure we have an orchestra that is the pride of Hong Kong people.

Chin Man-wah Celina
Executive Director
21 June 2006
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Various Themed Performances to Share The Beauty of Chinese Music
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With roots in the Chinese tradition and constantly seeking to amalgamate the East and the West in music, the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has thrived on their musical arts.Each year, the Orchestra organizes various themed
performances to bring the rich and colourful world of Chinese Music to the audiences. During the year, the
Orchestra was invited to perform at several world-renowned Arts Festivals and in cross-media programmes,
including Le French May, the Hong Kong Arts Festival, the International Arts Carnival, Xing Hai — The Yellow River,
Xiao the Instrument that Tells of Journeys in Life and Poetry, Painting and Zheng Music Concert.

e R EE Concerts and Performances 2006

EHEF %S Regular Concerts*

ZE No. of Sets 27 22
£ & No. of Performances 48 40
BB AR Size of Audience 50,153 34,785
FHEEEHFT AR Average Size of Audience per Concert 1,858 1,581
SMNEHEEE Outreach Community Activities

%% No. of Performances 93 74
BB AR Size of Audience 145,563 56,431
TSR AKX Average Size of Audience per Performance 1,565 763
SN E %S Concert Tours

%% No. of Performances 8 10
B AKX Size of Audience 23,776 7,190
REEE Exhibitions

BHEE No. of Venues 10 12
K& No. of Days 149 105

* BEIERBELE  DNEREERISEELE [REKEEEREE] -

Included one set of special commissioned concert : first concert at AsiaWorld-Arena “Chan Po Chu & HKCO™

AN T
w1 KRS G B
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“Led by Artistic Director Mr Yan Huichang, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has realized its mission
through its concerts. The Orchestra has organized many concerts, each time with a different theme,
bringing different surprises to the audience. Their concerts, while keeping the essence of traditional
Chinese music, have brought forth new styles. What particularly impresses me is the Orchestra’s
dedication to promoting Chinese music. It offers Chinese music to people of all walks of life, cultivating
youngsters, developing talent and fostering the audience’s interest in the art of Chinese music. With
a gathering of talent, all four sections of the Orchestra — wind, bowed-strings, plucked-strings and
percussion — possess their own strength.”

EEFHR HED

Renowned Composer Mui Kwong-chiu
11.2005
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Doming Lam at 80 a Birthday Concert
“The most representative among all concerts in the
Hong Kong Arts Festival 2006 displaying Hong Kong

characteristics.”

VEWIES

AREL

Chow Fan-fu, People’ s Music
6.2006

El®T
RILRM BBEBANATRAFEA2EXER—BAF KB
20 fARIEE £ 400 Z N RLEBE L

Hsing-hai — The Yellow River

A conert in commemoration of the 60th Anniversary of the
Victory of the War of Resistance against Japanese and the
centennial birthday of Hsien Hsing-hai, more than 400 people from
20 different choirs performed with the Orchestra.

BERE{& & HKCO
‘EEEETLENEET  BHEARSE  EEENEIN BT LNINAE
ge  MEENS T BE—RHXE DIERERZ 7

Frances Yip & HKCO
“Accompanied by the Orchestra, Frances Yip’s performance has demonstrated her
extraordinary uniqueness. Frances introduced to the audience the Orchestra’s four
musical instrument sections and the Orchestra’s virtuosos. Each virtuoso provided
a demonstration which was enthusiastically received by the audience.”

EBR#H

Sing Tao Daily
10.2005
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Music from the Heart |

Since 1998, the Orchestra has organized “Music from the
Heart I” every year. This is an occasion for musicians of
the Orchestra to display their talent.

DEE T —FHEEEMR & HKCO MEERBEHIS

DEES 1 BIFBEREHER —ERROEND  FLEAAEERRES TR - XEE IR RS FHR L
RMEE  BY [BREAETE] - BRARESHTEASER -

Music from the Heart Il -

The Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts &
HKCO Ensemble and Solo Concert

“Music from the Heart 11” serves as a platform for the
presentation of new works by composers, so as to give more
room for creative work and to promote the development of
Chinese music. We have also strengthened our experience-
exchange programmes with local and overseas musical
organizations and music conservatories.

A AL

WELGREARRO —FEBVED L — AXHWE
L BF

Xiao the Instrument that Tells of Journeys in Life

Is one of the series of activities of the Hong Kong Dizi and
Xiao Festival, displaying local musical characteristics.
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ABIGRE HEKR%

Large-scale Musical Instrument Festival to Share the Fun of Music with the Public

RE—SHREDS  REEEEN - ZJINBREEMPBORIES - EHTERE  EMRAL  RAEATRN
MRESTESE - BELE R R EINEBHAZE(2001) - BERLEE (2003, 2004, 2005) -
BBHAEEI(2005) R BB HEH(2006) - EFWEHEBERE - TS - BE  SMNREL  RERESES
EMRZ2EZ ABMRARN - LETEEERLEHTIXEEREHBAT O - ZEARLHOTHHEE
1,670,000 MB2EAR K 78 EHERERRBHKE  EhBEMER - BEFHR  HEAPRERE - AR
Bl BRERELRMNE REEESTETRERSNBLECRBTELEEHIERE -

In order to further promote Chinese music, the Orchestra moved out of the concert hall to share the fun of music with
the public through the organization of a series of large-scale musical instrument festivals. During the year, the Orchestra
organized Hugin Festival of Hong Kong (2001), Hong Kong Drum Festival (2003, 2004, 2005), Hong Kong Dizi and Xiao
Festival (2005) and Hong Kong Zheng Festival (2006). Activities available for public participation included exhibitions,
workshops, talks, outreach performances, large-

scale and ensemble concerts. The
Orchestra was also invited to carry
forward the Hong Kong Drum Festival
in Washington Kennedy Centre.The three
festivals recorded 1.67 million participants
and were covered by 78 newspapers plus
numerous television stations, including
HKATV, Phoenix TV, CCTV, Cable TV, RTHK
TV Department. CCTV and RTHK also
produced a special series on the Hong
Kong Zheng Festival.
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BRI

Hong Kong Drum Festival

ERTLEGEHERRPRES  TEERREAN  BUBEEOFHPLENEE - LRREEERLE
MMBERAG RS  REUSIOFNEREEEANED - HHRLRHE WS H

RETEARIER 7

“HKCO would continue to organize the drum festival every year. This would not only

groom talents in percussion music, but also develop young people’s interest in Chinese
music on the whole. While it seems the direct benefit is on the development of Chinese
percussion music, there is also the indirect benefit of inculcating moral education in the
young. It is a winner on both counts.”

EEEHR HED

Renowned Composer Mui Kwong-chiu
11.2005

BEXER
Drum Rally

BB LEEEEEHTEP OB - 1R 2005 F 10 ARTEZ
FORIT [REREZR] - Bith 250 AT REBBIEEER
RHIEET - UBE —BNSE  RERBNBERA
[BEER ZRET] WEARY -

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra held a Drum Rally at the
Kennedy Center,Washington D.C. in October, 2005. Under the
baton of the Orchestra’s Assistant Conductor, Chew Hee-chiat,
250 local participants received a brief but intensive training
session before they gave a public performance. The effect was
overwhelming and echoed the Orchestra’s musical
pronouncement of ‘The Drums Shall Sound” and ‘The Skies Shall
Resound’.
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CE 4
Concerts

BEHRREV -ARRAHEHER

Majestic Drums V -The Dynamic World of Yim Hok-man

HIHBERELETRANRRT A
RREBAEAIFIE -

The Opening piece was percussive
= instruments of Chinese and western music
" and performed by Yim himself and his
= students.

BEFREMKSBABTRLERR (BFMEL) -

Yim Hok-man was joined by
Lung Heung-wing performing
with HKCO the magnificent
percussion concerto The Age of
the Dragon again.

BMEREE VI - REIR T KAERR

Majestic Drums VI-Dragons in the Sky a concert featuring An Zhishun and Li Biao

REELTRROKILTEIR  FRKRAEITELENE  MREEANMBERS TR BEETLELTY &t
MEENBIERLY  SERRTIANRKAYEONTLELR -

The famous drummer An Zhishun, who hails from the Loess Plateau of Northern China, has brought with him the
Shaanxi Percussion Group to Hong Kong to play with the exceptionally talented percussionist, Li Biao, and the HKCO in
a concert that conjures up the magic of Nature and all its wondrous sounds.

BETLENBUEMRBEAERSNEXEEE  AA - RARBED MR R
BUHNRES—  REERAMEEERARNIN - EAFEKES - BEER
REBER  TRHAB  ZHFIGRAEESHTENGESEE  EMRDIRYSAN <7
“The artists of the HKCO are true professionals. They demonstrate such professionalism,
such a consistently high degree of sensitivity and sensibility, and such musicality in
interpreting works of all types, that they are rarely found in other groups. In addition to
all that, your team spirit, elegant presentation, high quality management, highly
educational outreaching programmes, close collaboration between departments, etc.
all come together to form elements of your success.”

BATELENE BR/ EMEE TFIE

Shaanxi Percussion Group Concertmaster / Artistic Director An Zhishun
11.2005
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TRERES] RERITRABVNTERAH S5 EK%
BREFRCRREENED - RETAN—(ELREEEER
BRI MM EZHERE -7

“The Hong Kong Drum Festival is the best Chinese drum music event |
have ever seen. It is an important activity to promote Chinese drum music
culture, and no other place could have achieved such widespread
influence as Hong Kong.”

B E LT ERER T/

Internationally Renowned Percussionist Li Biao
11.2005

BZE [FEENHST 24X EEE
The 3rd Hong Kong Synergy 24 Drum Competition

H5 P2 EER R L% HKCO in the Community

B2EAH Total number of participants 1,949

B2ERM Total number of participating teams 178

RFHSLEE  Youngest participant 4

RFERSLESE  Eldest participant 75
BSRHE

Memorable Flashes
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EFHEEE (5- 8.2005)

Hong Kong Dizi and Xiao Festival

BETDLER LI 2005 1) [BEEHRD] TREBFETROBIGN  BEBZ
B emEREANLEEENE - [BEERD] B ETLEIN  FEMEES
£ BB - 17T EANEDE mERR T RERKESR AR BN - HEIK
BERRBRAIGHE

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra hopes to bring to the community The Hong Kong Dizi
and Xiao Festival as a sanctuary of beauty and peace, a source of new energy and
inspiration, and soulful retreat. The Hong Kong Dizi and Xiao Festival is organized by the
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra, co-presented by the Hong Kong Bamboo Flute Society, in
conjunction with the City University of Hong Kong, The Avenue of Stars,17 local Chinese /
Western music groups and Mandarin Travel (International) Co Ltd, and with the generous
support of the Hong Kong Tourism Board.

BRAAREARER
A YABEBWHA

PEEFBERRERE T HRR

Chinese Dizi Marathon & International Woodwind Marathon

ERHBHEERE
(ER)AETFRE ARRBATHL  BEEEATHL IEBRERIERKREES -
Hong Kong Dizi and Xiao Festival Officiation Guest:

(From left) Dr the Hon Patrick Ho
Chi-ping JP, The Hon Mrs Selina
Chow Liang Shuk-yee JP, The
Hon Fok Tsun-ting Timothy JP,
Ms Wong Sean-yee Anissa JP
and Chairman of Council of
HKCO, Ms Carlye Tsui Wai-ling JP.

FEERANEET » LEE56 REFEEXARNBUHEFAERETHRZ ARKIERE FHR TR -
Under the baton of Chew Hee-chiat, 556 participants with Orchestra at Avenue of Star, making a Guinness World Record
of the largest number of people playing Dizi at the same time.

CERTAIBCATE
Lo B | By e ey
e HH e e
r— e
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FERPELERNERAKERE
Orchestra from various groups
performed at Avenue of Star

il E TIELh
Make Your Own Dizi Workshop

iR B

Talks
REBRTASEREIERITH [F
BRWEME] R [EHF] BE -
Talks of “Expressive Lyricism in the
Chinese Flute Xiao” & “The Bamboo
Flute -Dizi” was held at Wei Hing
Theatre, City University of HK.

RE

Exhibition
HFRE-LSPIIEFHRR-Z
“The World of flutes” — An exhibition of
flutes of different places and periods.
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CE 4
Concerts

R AL
Xiao the Instrument that Tells of Jurneys in Life
EAEHFAESEE - ¥ —E75
ARBHELE -

An idosyncratic concert hosted by
Yan Huichang and Tam Po-shek.

Mt XERERE
|1l ? . ' Chinese Flute Virtuosi in Concert

o " POz 3R A TR S AR © SR - Rk - T Rg
R BE-EZRE -
Fabulous performer at “Chinese Flute Virtuosi in Concert” by 4
artists Yu Xunfa, Sun Yongzhi, Li Zhen, Zhang Weiliang.

“Itis the second time | worked with the Orchestra, which is a highlight in

my artistic life. | am grateful for being granted this opportunity of Union

with the Orchestra. “Union”, meaning a “laudable tolerant spirit”, is a spirit
the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has upheld since its inception.”

B x—REXE FER

[FLAMERE | L&

National Class One Performer Yu Xunfa

Chinese Flute Virtuosi in Concert
8.2005
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FHELEH (1-4.2006)
Hong Kong Zheng Festival

ERET UL WEERNLET - Pt AC O EET A NBRFARERNEER
2 HEEE EELEEeRERNXET BETLER 2006 FEH [FEH
285  NRERETREZENFPINAER B4£2  RE HIETEIEHBELESH
SEREMRR /N AKERERRERREE

Life in the 21st Century has brought many of us to realize that in a material-rich society, one
of the ways to refresh our soul and attain transcendental peace is to listen to music. With the
support of a local Zheng groups, the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra organized the Hong Kong
Zheng Festival in 2006. There were be concerts and a host of community-wide activities for
everyone to enjoy. Such activities included exhibition, Zheng-making workshops and outreach
performances by various Zheng music groups in Hong Kong.

ARl BETEZLER
Opening - A Myriad Fingers Flying

ERBEENIEET - 630 BRETIRAHNEEHERFTERLEANTAE LR OESBFREZ ARHS
- [E - FERNAMEL 200 L ABRFFH2ERRES - AF FABERNEZAR - R3] T4 5,000 B R
REEHREE ENEZANTF —EREITEESHTESILNES -

. . ' Zheng aficionados coming from Hong Kong and other parts of the
world were at the Opening Rally of the Hong Kong Zheng Festival
and performed many classics in the repertoire with the Hong Kong
Chinese Orchestra under the baton of their Artistic Director, Yan
Huichang. Also participating in the event were 200 taiji players of
the Hong Kong Qi Gueng Tai Ji Association. Throughout that balmy
spring day in March, from rehearsal time to the end of the open-air
mass concert, about 5,000 local people as well as tourists stopped
by to listen to the music and shared in this memorable event.

| EEEBRRMEABRKT AL B
Opeing speak by Mrs Lam Cheng Yuet-ngor
Carrie JP, Permanent Secretary for Home
Affairs
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EEBTLEEEMAEREETET - TEZEE  [REBEW R TIHRERRE <7
“Led by Artistic Director Mr Yan Huichang, thousands of people played Zheng together, attracting the attention of lots
of citizens.”

ARE B
Tai Kung Pao L .
3.2006

R EEF KL EEHRFF
RN EL2 M [EELEE ]
F# e

Shenzhen Guzheng Institute made a
special trip to HK for participating the
Opening of Zheng Festival.

ZRPIIEEEENFERPABMME - —BRSEEZELEREH - —2ER —BRF  MEERX
tRARE BERBNREBHR  SHBARBUENMBRRN  [BHEW - S AHNRET -7

“A number of local and overseas Zheng students and members of the Hong Kong Qi Gueng Tai Ji Association performed
together several Zheng musical pieces. They played Zheng and performed kungfu at the same time, perfectly blending
the two traditional cultures. The performance created a wonderful visual and audio effect, stirring an excitement in
people’s mind. It is an unforgettable performance.”

B

Ming Pao
3.2006

EBPEENEBH AT LRERE - DS HE
o

“The Opening Rally of Hong Kong Orchestra’s Zheng Festival has
demonstrated unparalleled momentum.”
XEH

Wen Wui Pao
3.2006

RE-S8F
An Exhibition on the Origins of the Zheng

SEAHESEIBFRETEENEFAR
HR [REBEF | RE[BBELEH—
SER RE -

The Pacific Place invited HKCO to participated
at “Silhouettes of a New Year”with the Hong
Kong Zheng Festival Exhibition.
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%8 T IEY)
Make Your Own Zheng Workshop

THEGIHER): PEELRHEREDEMERLER - BRREEFERMGFIRS - LERKESR LS
BEFER o

Workshop conducted by (from left) : Shen Zhengguo (Secretary General, Ethnic Instrument Section of the Chinese
Musical Instrument-makes’ Association), Xu Zhengao |
(a veteran Zheng maker with national accreditation,
Li Sufang (Director of Guzheng Section, No. 1 Factory
of the Shanghai Ethnic Musical Instruments
Manufacturing Company)

RERNEEFLE
Free and Mini Concert

BERTLE FEREPLE  FELFPLE  LELBENBEREHEE
BRALTESERSHRESEE -

HKCO, HKCCO, HKJCO, Students of Instrumental Classes of HKCO and various Zheng
music groups gave free performances at the
Pacific Place.

Er e HE - RIE
Poetry, Painting and Zheng Music

EZRHERRFIFETLESENERL - BEEE
EERRERRAFEZ  BERTATBEER
R ERLE -

In this concert, against the ethereal sounds of the
Zheng player by Xu Lingzi and Tam Po-shek, renowned masters in Chinese calligraphy and paintings of Hong Kong will
give an on-site demonstration. The poetic tranquility will purge your soul as well as inspire.

Fopilidy EXEHIE
Wang Zhongshan — Master Class in Zheng




ERE
Concerts

B EZEMERER

Zheng Virtuosi in Concert

ERBERPDERNTEARKS S  EEREBEHELTERE
BTHEARERNTEERE - RRZLET  hAANEEFEER
CaNIgE) M (BILRK) LM UHBEBHABTEEL
EMEMEENSTELZMAE -

The zheng is the most popular Chinese musical instrument in Hong
Kong, thanks to the dedicated efforts of numerous zheng players in
the last few decades. The beautiful Song of the Homebound Fishermen
and High Mountains and Flowing Water performed by one hundred
zheng players and Orchestra is a tribute paid to the zheng teachers
and mentors,who have been instrumental in making the “Hong Kong
Zheng Festival” possible.

%F“w

BRI
So Chun-bo

EHFEMARR

Zheng Music — Emotions Recollected in Tranquility

—(BAEEHAFA  FREREFE  SREBTEN
g@ﬁ%@ (LR : BokE - B&% - GHFH - AL

A concert that would bring the audience back to the
ancient days of China, when zheng artists not only played
the music on the instrument, but also accompanied
themselves with tuneful humming and singing. (From left:
Sun Yongzhi, Luo Jing, Yang Xiuming, Zhou Yanjia, Gu
Guanren)

¥ 7% [l B Business Review

il
Wang Zhongshan

B3

Choi Ngar-si
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BAEXILATE

Hong Kong’s Cultural Ambassador

LENFANGIPEALR - R EEEREFBEMANEERTEL - KINETT [FEXEARE] BBE @ [t
REGPEITEUL -

During the year, the Orchestra was invited to perform in Xian, Beijing, Washington and New York, successfully fulfilling
its role as Hong Kong Cultural Ambassador and promoting Chinese music to the rest of the world.

BAPLBRARMCRBEEETEANINDRIRL - MIRALHEWES) - AKEF TEENESTER LML
BB TRBREHERBENRRIE 7

“Since its incorporation, The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra has actively participated in overseas visiting performances,
which has significantly enhanced the Orchestra’s social image, reputation and recognition.”

VA1
Tai Kung Po
8.2005
AR 2k
Xian Tour
4-8.4.2005

ERAE BN E T - LERATRREE - N
FHEAAGEL [KREXEE 2R —FELHREL
EmARBZLE] -

Supported by Xian Cultural Bureau, the Orchestra was
invited by Xian Wan Pao to give a concert as part of the
9th Xian Trade Conference.

BEPLEETREEERRE  ATEBEZM -

“The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is a focal point of talents.”

k=4 %
Xian Wan Pao
6.2005

—EHen%E  wfRE2E  EHEE  SEHRNESHEE B ANEER 7

“An outstanding orchestra with marvelous skills and balanced capability. Musicians from different sections all perform
expertly. The transition from section to section is smooth and harmonious.”
ERR REA

Musicologist Jing Zuoren
6.2005
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bR 2
Beijing Tour
8-11.5.2005

<t
=
e
]

RESTEARNBBFEHRARZANEF BN 60 BF  KLEEFEFRREKLE - adtH
RERELEAREE  PROFEIEQEEIL 400 A
RIEFRARAEE—RIEHEREHARMBEZTAIEZK
BRERES (FE) -

The Orchestra was invited to perform with Nanjing Chinese
Orchestra, Taipei Chinese Orchestra and the choir groups in
Beijing making a total of 400 members, to perform Ode to
Peace composed by Maestro Zhao Jiping at the Great Hall of
the People Beijing.

EEiPd)
U S Tour
7-12.10.2005

E@EHERD [PEISIIEE]
The Kennedy Center, Washington D.C.

BEY

Education Worksop

HENBLEEIRIEERARNER - RN KB AR - N T PENMERDRERS LS -
WHEMER—/RIETRE - FERFMARBTEELENBETERTPLENETEL AP LSEEE -
The education workshop was hosted by Assistant Conductor Chew Hee-chiat, who, in fluent English and through vivid
descriptions, introduced the four sections of Chinese music and the different musical instrument with brief
demonstrations by musicians. The
children were exposed to the special
sounds of Chinese musical
instruments and the outstanding
versatility of Chinese music, with
great appreciation from Kennedy
Center.
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BREAESE
Drum Rally

EREABRRNEET - XEmRENERBETE @R OE
BEER  KERLYE -

Under the baton of Chew Hee-chiat, the American
citizens enjoy the beauty of Chinese music through
drum playing.

BREHBEEATEEDERBRLAREIFTERE 7
“It was an absolutely wise decision to insist on inviting the Hong
Kong Chinese Orchestra to perform in Washington.”

H 383 0 B B B B AR B4R A

Vice-President of International Programme, Kennedy Center
Alicia Adams

10.2005

BHIREPLELE
Concert at Lincoln Centre Avery Fisher Hall, New York 12.10.2005

BHPIRFPEEE  —RHK -

The concert was a great success with all tickets sold out.

ERREBBEFREMER OMELENTRRBL ©
Composer Tan Dun attended the orchestra’s rehearsal and performance at
Lincoln Centre.
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ERMZREREANESNERTBFMFIMEE - £5E
R [2#H] BEEER (BRER) NERE - RIS25ER

4t
E§$°

Renowned Hong Kong composer Doming Lam who flew from
Toronto to New York for the concert has own the audience’s
heart when the orchestra performed a selection from his score
The Insect World for an encore.

EE-
&
M2t ERERBEE P TREENSIRER -

SREEKEBEEIRBITTENEG  BFE T TP EHE
BEANBASRERLEBREEE - F7 —RPAEXL

~

Xb S8

Celebrities from the business and music domains were invited
to the celebration party hosted by Hong Kong Economic and
Trade Offices after the concert. The Orchestra members had
cultural exchange with the guests, whom also got to understand
better the background and development of the Orchestra.

TERBERONEL BERZEE T RBREEB L RE
“With dazzled admiration a your work here in New York.” “Congratulation on a great evening!”
AR R B B2 B 1E B =X REFEBRERERAEE - (ABIPEE) FHX
In-House Composer of New York Opera Composer of Oscar-winning score - The Red Violin
Mark Adamo John Corigliano
10.2005 10.2005

BN EE
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‘HEERGEARNEET £EERENE  RETLETE
B —iEiESEEBMRIFRA <

“The subtle beginning bordered on impressionism and,
bolstered by Yan Huichang's mellifluous and coherent direction
of the 88-member group, the music was cinematic.”

ERWEHHK
Washington Post

10.2005

e

REENERANRENRE  SETHEMRENRE - SXEBRT D B2 & B R R E R RS
CONGHTICHN

“With its skillful performance, the Orchestra filled the air with tremendous momentum, enabling the local audience to
experience the levels that Chinese music can reach and the styles that Chinese music can interpret.”

AR#H

Tai Kung Po

10.2005

EEEEERERMAN — ML ERRE
MBEL  UEENEARRKSZEHR

“ Yan Huichang, the artistic director and principal
conductor, uses a baton. His technique is Western and
strong, ...... a group of players stood in aisles of the
auditorium, involving us in their individuality.”

V%2 551

Los Angeles Times
10.2005

FREABHNEEEES - ARAEXFTRE NN FAGRAELE 7

“The group’s charismatic conductor, Yan Huichang, directed the afternoon with sophisticated élan.”

Vi
Bruce Hodges, MusicWeb International
10.2005
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Beadm MEHg

Nurturing of Young Musicians Contributing Towards the Community

BETRERRERTEAB T BREDTE  BHHRELE - RE-SIRERTEHE  LERY [F
XEEEENE] &k [REA(ETE] BREERRERRABZSAERRNSE - FA - PEELERBELE

BEBBEYRIUASEMERREMAREILEEE - SRAESTEYEREEH —RBER  BRERBIERE
BN - RER 2003 FRUBBRETREREE D FhLEBY BRLERIN

The Orchestra attaches great importance to musical education and training. We actively promote Chinese music and
we are dedicated to nurturing young musicians. In order to strengthen the promotion of music education, the Orchestra
once again collaborated with the Hong Kong Academy for Performing Arts, universities and higher education institutions
in a programme to groom talent. During the year, master student of the China Conservatory of music and research
student of The National Sun Yat-Sen University Institute of Arts Management attend “Mentorship programme” and
“ Professional Orchestral Internship” provided by the Orchestra. To nurture young musicians and a younger generation
of audience, apart from conducting outreach performances at schools, the Orchestra has also established the Hong
Kong Children Chinese Orchestra and Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra and organized musical instrument classes.

TREHE#ESE NRIEEEDE  BEEEECERMN [ICUREHAPLERES]  FE
B168 [PRE] B8  ARAABCFHEUANBTEREIREL [HITER] F-

The Orchestra actively collaborating with
different companies of media for producing
special programmes including “After
School ICU” children programme by RTHK
TV Department, “Chinese Music
Appreciation Programme” by RTHK Radio 1,
“Chinese Instruments Series” by Roadshow.

Iﬂl

ARTRE-HERAZREHEMNERTE KRR - W 2005 FRY [REETEBE] 518 B
MERBIERE BBHHNAL - FMMAERSRBULEM - MEFLZE  BEURBELERGERENTE -
FARBZUHEGRGHRBELRE [ZiELEe] - [EREEHE] - [BEERHBE] - [FM#EzK] R [HFE
REEBME E’JﬁJZ,Ea =Y ’T’E'Xi@%?i/\ RIF o WINEBITNE B - EAFL - ARk - BEEESR
MINRELERGEHETLE -

HKCO has been taking its responsibility to repay the society by caring for disadvantaged groups. The Music for Love
Scheme was set up in 2005 with the aim to give members of the disadvantaged groups a chance to learn about cultural
art and the beauty of Chinese music through live performances. In addition, the Orchestra also organizes regular outreach
concerts and guided concerts for hospitals, elderly centres, orphanages and charities.

FEPLETES B eREHEREE [RLORMIE] R TUXRS 5] > B
REREEBNEERBELRNBER I BERBETEMGRE - > 'LJEEE |5§ QOO/G
The Hong Kong Council of Social Service awarded the Hong Kong Chinese Carlngorganlzatlon

« . < T . 8 . Awarded by The Hong Kong Council of Social Service
Orchestra the “Caring Organization” logo to recognize the Orchestra’s caring AT e RIS E

spirit and its efforts to actively fulfill its social responsibilities.
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HEENGIF

Partnership with the Media

* 2005/06 SFHARE - KBTI 44 FEBM - WRAW MGIMEREFHHE
c ABTEEBREHER686 HXE

o« KBTI HEME

cEEEAEMM [ICUREMBEPLERES

s BFEEAFE B 168 [PHK]

o BB EHRBUNAPELRREZ [HMTEE]

In the spotlight

® |In 2005/06, the Orchestra issued 44 press releases and was mentioned in both local and overseas media
* Atotal of 686 articles were published via major media channels

* Two press conferences were hosted

e “After School ICU” children programme by RTHK TV Department

* A programme with 16 chapters of “Chinese Music Appreciation Programme” by RTHK Radio 1

® “Chinese Instruments Series” by Roadshow

AR 53 5% E# 9D R E

Communications and Networking

s BEFLBHME (www.hkco.org) REBEHHNEZNE 2 —  LERBARNER - RPITERES
FHEAREBELENSINEE - BBELBEENAZREES 16 BAR + 2005/06 FHIE @ BIBHE
HE15088 -

o LEFHIHNE %uﬂ%ﬁ?ﬁ@éﬁfi CBIRREREAR  RtFIRELEESHERNER o 2005/06 FHifHE
H3he7 N EF@EA -

* 2005/06 FHIMA - ﬁﬁilﬁuﬁ-fﬂzﬁmu ANMHELREREE - EREE

-REBEMEZESEERS
-ENEXREMERREZRFEENGE

* HKCO website (www.hkco.org) is one of the major interfaces for communication and as the resource centre serving
the public. We keep providing updated information and news of the Orchestra, HKCO website recorded 160,000
visits and 1.5 million number of page views in 2005/06.

® E-news are issued to friends of HKCO, audiences and public on regularly basis to keep them abreast of the latest
developments of the Orchestra. Totally 67 e-news were issued in 2005/06.

* The Orchestra actively giving opinions and responses to the consultation papers from the government in 2005/06 on
-Committee on Performing Arts Recommendation Report
-Development of West Kowloon Cultural District Proposal
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Our Honors

&étig
The Golden Needle Award

HEEREEEEARE [E_T\ETRKFPXEHEE] -
First Music Organization Presented With “The 28th Top Ten Chinese Gold
Songs Award - The Golden Needle Award” by Radio Television Hong Kong.

ALE#SE - ﬁ'ﬁ?%ﬁﬁ'@ 5
. . = 2006/06 Caring Organization
caringorganization
e e eI BlEZLERER [RORBARE] §5F -
First Performing Organization Awarded With “Caring Organization” logo by the Hong Kong Council of Social Service.

hLHRacex

Making a Guinness World Record

2005 7 A3 AEEXRBRETNEEERDFEN - ERAERMNEET - PLEER
556 ZEFRHBETAER Bl T&Z AREREE T4

Under the baton of Chew Hee-chiat the largest flute ensemble consisted of 556 participants
performing with the Orchestra at the Hong Kong Dizi and Xiao Festival at the Avenue of Stars
on 3 July 2005.

2R E o
CASH Golden Sail Music Award

e R KBEMEZCRR)KRET BIEMR RIEAA G @B ECASH SN T LK o L HEEEL - WH2005
F5R7EBRBEXFOELBEEREE - HIEMES -

Feng Liu composed by Law Wing-fai was awarded “CASH Golden Sail Music Award” by the Composers and Authors
Society of Hong Kong Ltd. This piece was commissioned by the Orchestra and World premiere, was held at HK Cultural
Centre on 7 May 2005, conducted by Maestro Yan Huichang.

HMBYEEHH -
Our Prides 'Hﬂﬂﬁg!qﬁm]m{ O

By’ 1 i ey
SIEEMERE 2005 FERKEBRRESSHELE |

AT
Yim Hok-man, Deputy Concert Master, was awarded the prize
of Secretary for Home Affair's Commendation Scheme 2005.
L—_

BRFE=+EH

25 years service award

JAZE % Chau Chung-ngai #l{= = Cheng Tak-wai #2553 Choi Chi-keung
2K E LiKa-wa Z=f#£ Li Mau-cheung FEE 8 Tam Po-shek
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The Council

Profile of the Council

At the date of this report, the Council currently consists of nine Members. All Council Members are non-executives and
are independent. Their diverse backgrounds are essential to bring to the Orchestra a wide range of experience and
expertise from various sectors of the local community and balance the interests of all stakeholders. The Council is the
highest decision making body and it meets regularly to review present policies and formulate future decisions.

The Council consists of the following members:

Position Expiry of Term of Office

Ms Carlye W L Tsui Chairman 2006
Mr Carlson Tong Vice Chairman 2007
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin Vice Chairman 2006
(Appointed on 9 December 2005)

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry Hon Secretary 2007
(Appointed on 9 December 2005)

Mr Davie T P Au-yeung Council Member 2006
(Appointed by Government)

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna Council Member 2007
Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua Council Member 2007
Mr Chung Shui-ming Council Member 2006
(Appointed by Government on 9 September 2005)

Dr Chan Wai-kai Council Member 2006
(Appointed by Government on 9 September 2005)

Note:  MrJohn K P Fan served the Council as Vice Chairman until 15 October 2005
Prof Chan Wing-wah served the Council as Hon Secretary until 9 September 2005
Mr Ma Kai-loong Tony served the Council as member until 9 September 2005

Role and Responsibilities of Council

The Council is responsible for overall strategy, implementation and delegation of policy; approval of annual and special
budgets; approval of artistic direction; approval of human relations matters;and a review of the Orchestra’s performance.
The Council also monitors the strategic direction, financial status and progress of the Orchestra’s subsidiaries: Hong
Kong Children Chinese Orchestra Limited, Hong Kong Junior Chinese Orchestra Limited and Hong Kong Young Chinese
Orchestra Limited. The Council bears the ultimate responsibility for the management of the Orchestra through close
monitoring, strategy formulation, decision-making and provision of guidance. Day-to-day operation of the Orchestra is
delegated to the Artistic Director and Executive Director jointly who are accountable to Council.
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Committees of the Council

The Council has established four Committees to enhance greater efficiency, each having clearly-defined terms of
reference to focus on specialized spheres of work and report to the Council at regular meetings. Where appropriate,
the Committees make decisions on areas within their own authority to enhance efficient execution of policies and
strategies.

Finance and Audit Nomination

Marketing Human Resources

Committee Committee Committee Committee

Artistic Director Executive Director

Meetings and Attendance of the Council

To ensure the Council receives adequate and timely information to oversee the activities of the Orchestra, the Council
and Committee meetings are held regularly on a bi-monthly or quarterly basis or as required in case of emergency or
for any special situation requested by the Members or Principal Executives. During the year under review there were
seven meetings held and the average attendance rate was 87%. The Artistic Director, Executive Director and
representatives from the Leisure and Cultural Services Department (LCSD) attend the Council Meetings.

Except for those meetings convened under emergency or exceptional cases, Council and Committee meetings are

conducted in accordance with the following procedure:

+ The Executive Director formulates meeting schedules of the Council and the Committees on a yearly basis and submits
such meeting schedules to every participant of the meetings, including representatives of the LCSD, six months
prior to the first meeting date of the year;

+ The Orchestra sends a notice of meeting to every participant of the meeting two weeks prior to the meeting date.
Such notice sets out details such as the meeting time, location and agenda;

+ Meeting documents are delivered to every participant of the meeting, one week prior to the meeting date, for review
and preparation;

+ The Orchestra prepares the minutes after each meeting and submits them to every participant of the meeting for
review,

+ The reviewed and revised minutes of the meeting are put forward at the next meeting for approval.



Frequency of Meetings and Attendance Statistics
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Council Finance Human Marketing  Nomination

and Audit Resources Committee Committee

Committee Committee
Meeting Convened 7 5 4 4 1
(Average attendance / (87%/ 8) (83% /6) (92% /6) (89% /6) (100% /5)
Average number of persons)
Ms Carlye W L Tsui *100% (7) 100% (5) 100% (4) 100% (4) 100% (1)
Mr Carlson Tong 71% (5) *100% (5) N/A N/A N/A
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin 86% (6) 60% (3) N/A *100% (4) N/A
Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry 71% (5) N/A 50% (2) N/A 100% (1)
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung 86% (6) N/A | *100% (4) 75% (3) N/A
Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna 71% (5) 80% (4) N/A 100% (4) *100% (1)
Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua 86% (6) 80% (4) N/A N/A 100% (1)
Mr Chung Shui-ming™* 100% (2) 67% (2) 100% (2) 50% (1) N/A
Dr Chan Wai-kai* 100% (3) 67% (2) 100% (2) 50% (1) N/A
Mr Yan Huichang Hubert 100% (7) N/A 100% (4) 100% (4) N/A
Ms Chin M W Celina 100% (7) 100% (5) 100% (4) 100% (4) 100% (1)

* Chairman of Council / Sub-committee
+ Attendance is calculated against the number of meetings organized during the period of service

Remuneration and Development of the Council and Senior Administration Staff

All non-executive directors of the Council serve the Orchestra on a pro bono publico basis. The remuneration of senior
administration executives is determined by the Council on the same basis as other employees of the Orchestra on an
open contract term.

Remuneration of administration executives is analyzed as follows:

No. of Persons

2006 2005
Up to HK$300,000 22 21
HK$300,001 to HK$500,000
Above HK$500,000

N
D (P W
|
gl |k W
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Terms of Office

According to the Articles of Association of the Orchestra, the Council consists of no less than six members and no more
than twenty members. At least two-thirds of the Council are elected by Members of the Orchestra and no more than
one-third is appointed by the Government of the HKSAR, the funding body. The term of office of elected Council
Members is two years and retire at each AGM, with eligibility to be re-elected, to allow for turnover and continuity.

The Council has a nomination process whereby new candidates identified for election to the Council are formally
proposed for consideration at a Council meeting, on the basis of the candidate’s skill-set, willingness to dedicate time
and effort to Council work, team-playing commitment, appreciation and support of the values and mission of the
Orchestra,commitment to good corporate governance, network connections and other potential value to be added to
the Orchestra. Donation to the Orchestra is not the sole consideration for appointment to the Council.

The Committees

Finance and Audit Committee

The Finance and Audit Committee monitors the financial performance and reporting, budgetary control, accounting
policies and internal control. The Orchestra presents monthly financial statements to the Committee for its independent
review before endorsement. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were five meetings during the year under review
and the average attendance rate was 83%.

Chairman
Mr Carlson Tong

Members

Ms Caryle W L Tsui

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua

Mr Chung Shui-ming

Dr Chan Wai-kai

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director)

Human Resources Committee

The Committee advises on human resources development policies, manpower planning, staff training and development,
staff appraisal, and remuneration. The Committee met bi-monthly, there were four meetings during the year under
review and the average attendance rate was 92%.

Chairman
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung

Members

Ms Caryle W L Tsui

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry

Mr Chung Shui-ming

Dr Chan Wai-kai

Mr Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director)
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Marketing Committee

The Committee formulates policies and marketing strategies and monitors marketing, sales and fund-raising. The
Committee met bi-monthly, there were four meetings during the year under review and the average attendance rate
was 89%.

Chairman
Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin

Members

Ms Caryle W L Tsui

Mr Davie T P Au-yeung

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna

Mr Chung Shui-ming

Dr Chan Wai-kai

Mr Yan Huichang Hubert (Artistic Director)
Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director)

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee advises on the criteria for selection of Council Members, recommends the best skill-mix
scenario for the Council and reviews potential candidates nominated by Members of the Orchestra. The Committee
met quarterly, there was one meeting during the year under review and the attendance rate was 100%.

Chairman
Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna

Members

Ms Caryle W L Tsui

Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua

Ms Celina M W Chin (Executive Director)
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Stakeholders Relations

The Council met regularly for brainstorming ideas in its review of the existing strategies and performances as well as to
discuss the formulation of future strategies. Representatives from the LCSD attended all Council meetings as Observers.
Various kinds of communication channels were opened up to all members of the Orchestra. Harmonious working
relations were sustained to ensure that different parties worked together for the best interests of the Orchestra. As a
non-profit-distributing organization providing service to the people of Hong Kong, public relations were also
emphasized, by providing up-to-date information on the activities of the Orchestra in a user-friendly manner.

Regular reports and documents were submitted and published to enhance disclosure on the operation and financial
status of the Orchestra. Such reports and documents include:

Overseers Reports Frequency
Sponsors and stakeholders Annual report yearly
LCSD Funds application yearly
Audited financial statements yearly
Activities summary yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
Review on number, ranking and yearly
remuneration of staff
The Council Annual financial budget yearly
Orchestral season programme plan yearly
Procedure manuals yearly
Audited financial statement yearly
Unaudited financial statements monthly
Concert summary bi-monthly
Guest list of complimentary tickets bi-monthly
Publicity report bi-monthly
The Public and Audience Season brochure yearly
Posters and leaflets of concerts 4 weeks before concert
FOHKCO newsletter quarterly
Website continuous update
E-news continuous update
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Other Areas of Corporate Governance Compliance

Stewardship

Council Members and the two Principal Executives are members of the Hong Kong Institute of Directors, participating
from time to time in speaker meetings and training courses of the Institute and all have access to the Institute’s guidelines
and updates on director practices. The Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Council,in particular, are frequently engaged
in training directors and speaking at forums on corporate governance. The Artistic Director has obtained a Certificate
in the Role of Company Directors and the Executive Director has obtained a Professional Diploma in Corporate
Governance and Directorship.

Two-way Communications

The Orchestra organized workshops on selected subjects facilitated by Council Members. Annual Retreats were attended
by Council Members and all employees to attain effective communication concerning the values and culture of the
Orchestra. During the year, the Chairman met face-to-face with artistic and administration staff of the Orchestra to
further enhance the direct communications between the board and employees.

Policies and Procedures Manuals

Defined polices, guidelines and procedures are documented in manuals and approved by the respective Committee
according to their scope, at least annually. The adopted manuals are provided to employees for their observance and
compliance in the course of discharging their duties.

Disclosure of Interest

Council Members and staff of all levels are required to make a declaration of their interests every year and to report
conflicts of interest as and when they occur. Any subsequent changes in interest during the year, after the declaration,
are to be disclosed to the Orchestra immediately.

Internal Audit Function

As the Orchestra is a government subvented body, audits are performed by the Internal Audit Department of the LCSD
and ICAC on the basis of ‘operation process’ and ‘value for money’ of the Orchestra. Updated changes of operation
procedures are submitted to them on a regular basis. Apart from this, Management reviews the internal control
procedures from time to time and reports to the Finance and Audit Committee at least once a year. During the year
under review, the Orchestra reviewed the quotation requirements of suppliers.

Supporting Employees

The Orchestra provides a healthy and safe working environment for its employees and advocates equal opportunities
in recruitment and career advancement. Privacy of personal data in handling recruitment and the staff data base is
maintained. Employee survey was conducted during the year to collect employees’ views and perceptions about the
Orchestra.

Contributions to the Community

The Orchestra fulfills its corporate and social responsibility by organizing regular outreach concerts for schools, elderly
centres, orphanages and hospitals. Apart from offering programmes for the local public, the Orchestra, as Hong Kong's
cultural ambassador, promotes Chinese music and Hong Kong to other countries.
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Brief Biodata of Council Members and Principal Executives

#F®R KXF 4+ BBS MBE
FE

Ms Carlye W L Tsui, BBS JP MBE
Chairman

BREEE
EIEE

Mr Carlson Tong
Vice-Chairman

BEREEE
B+
(2005 F 12 A 9 A #2 8% %)

Mr Wong Tin-yau Kelvin

Vice-Chairman
(Appointed on 9 December, 2005)

BERBEBANSE LT FREREe BFEIEMBERARNERESEREE K
AERBBRERAL [RREAREFERE] k [T REFEXEER] K45
A BRAEFBETRAH  LWARBUFNTES  BZEATHL  BFEZE
ZB ABRBEBEERZE MEZEEZE  IMBBIAERTRAHEE
19815 [TABETF ] B5F © 1992 FHBH D ERRBIMBAL + 1997 FER
HEBESEHER 2003 FERNEAEES

An Economics graduate of the University of Hong Kong; Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of
Directors, Hong Kong Institution of Engineers and The British Computer Society; Chartered
Information Technology Professional; holder of "Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance
and Directorship" and "Professional Diploma in SME Directorship"; Chief Executive Officer,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Independent Non-Executive Director of listed
companies; appointed Justice of the Peace; Member, The Wan Chai District Council,
Broadcasting Authority, SME Committee; former Urban Councillor and Provisional Urban
Councillor; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young Persons 1981; IT Achiever of the Year 1992;
Member of the Most Excellent Order of the British Empire 1997 and Bronze Bauhinia Star
2003.

ESREHMEBATRENEESINTRRETIEARA  BESHILGR &R
B ZEEEFLERE  BERIMIMMEIZERLTZEEER  BEHFRHES
EFXZEQUEFHEEFERRANEZERKBANEE RREANEEKEZEEE
Partner in charge, Audit-China and Hong Kong SAR, KPMG, Certified Public Accountants;
Council Member,Vice President,Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Member,
The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Chairman, Main Board and GEM Listing Committee,
The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited; Member, Dual Filing Advisory Group and Takeovers
and Mergers Panel, Securities and Futures Commission; Member, Standing Committee on
Company Law Reform.

K
%

o

FRAFTFERAAESEHRLE  EAET2eRETRREREE  KEABTES Y
B AREBAFEREE BB MHKEEEE  XE National Investor Relations
Institute € 8 + B EZBBRIERERARBILINTEE  EHBETLHER LB
SERTER AEEARBOERARBUIINITES  EEEHLERTEHE HHKS

ZEEZE  BACHAMASRBEKEENZEEERE -

Deputy Managing Director and Executive Director, COSCO Pacific Limited; Deputy Chairman
and Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Associate Member, Chartered Institute of
Bankers; Member, Hong Kong Securities Institute; Member, Chartered Institute of Marketing;
Member, National Investor Relations Institute in the USA; Independent Non-executive Director,
China Metal International Holdings Inc; Independent Non-executive Director, Tradelink
Electronic Commerce Limited; Independent Non-executive Director, CIG Yangtze Ports PLC;
Member, China Trade Advisory Committee of the Hong Kong Trade Development Council;
Member, Auditing & Assurance Standards Committee, Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants.
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BEHWE

(2005 4 12 B 9 A8 & F2E)
Mr Lai Hin-wing Henry
Honorary Secretary

(Appointed on 9 December, 2005)

BEEHEE
BE (KFZE)
Mr Davie T P Au-yeung

Member
(Appointed by Government)

|
EEBLL
HE

Ms Chiu Lai-kuen Susanna
Member
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HEZEMEBAEEA  BEBRBRAEA  PEEZRAEA  BEEBA 58T
MaEen : ZEFRAFGHZNEEFmERTMEN : BEEFEEEE - HEF
McEEIEES  BEEMSIEZE SR8  WARRANFEBE 245 - FBLK
EAREBERES  BALEPERE  EERERKMSARAAEAEEM
HERBEREZEQEZE BASZHLMARBUNTESTRIFRITES -
Partner,P C Woo & Co; Notary Public; China-Appointed Attesting Officer; Civil Celebrant of
Marriages; admitted as a solicitor in Hong Kong, England and Wales and the state of Victoria,
Australia; Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Member, Solicitors Disciplinary
Tribunal; Member, The Consent Committee of The Law Society of Hong Kong; practising in
the legal field for more than 24 years; Director, Ebenezer School and Home for the Visually
Impaired; Supervisor, Lock Tao Secondary School; Honorary legal adviser, Hong Kong Juvenile
Diabetes Association Limited; Member, The Hospital Governing Committee of Tseung Kwan
O Hospital; Non-executive director and independent non-executive director of listed
companies in Hong Kong.

EREZERQERER BARNREESTAZRBQRABEREE  BAMEENITZR
BeZ8 hREBERARNERERNE  RRCIEEERARBIINTES
FEREERBRARBULIFNTES -

Fellow, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Treasurer and Council Member, Hong Kong
Committee for UNICEF, United Nations Children Fund; Executive Committee Member, The
Hong Kong Anti-Cancer Society; Director, Chung Ying Theatre Company (HK) Limited,;
Independent Non-Executive Director, Yip's Chemical Holdings Limited; Independent Non-
Executive Director, Wah Nam International Holdings Limited.

RHHB(ER)ERARSHREEER  BESHMASRE  EFSHMERINHE
ek ABEREARAGETHE (BENE)IE B PEEMEHAMBE S SHE
BRE BBEFEEERE 199 FEEER [TARGEHEFLL] -

Senior Vice President, DVN (Holdings) Ltd; Council Member, The Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants; President, Institute of Accountants Exchange; Immediate Past
President, Information Systems Audit and Control Association (HK Chapter); Council Member,
Overseas Member Association of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public Accountants;
Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Awardee of the Ten Chinese Women of
Achievement in the UK in 1991,
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REBEEL
B

Dr Chan Kam-biu Joshua
Member

BN T 4T GBS

HE
(2005 %€ 9 A 9 ABFFEE)

Mr Chung Shui-ming GBS JP
Member

(Appointed by Government on
9 September, 2005)

REFEL
HE
(2005 %€ 9 A 9 ABFFEE)

Dr Chan Wai-kai
Member

(Appointed by Government on
9 September, 2005)

BRZEFUR  BZBERAERSETREABNIERE 15058 BEAZER
B EHREHRETFEE BEEHRBELE  BERENSULEBRESILER
CRERAEMBRANRBEEEARESTES -

Prolific Hong Kong composer with over 150 compositions and arrangements written for
various media in diversified styles; Associate Professor, University of Hong Kong where he
teaches composition and electronic music; Chairman, Hong Kong Composers' Guild; Music
Advisor, Leisure and Cultural Services Department; Former Assessor, Hong Kong Arts
Development Council and Hong Kong Quality Education Fund.

BRGHMAREREE  BESHLTRARBIUFNTESR  BERTRERES
IF: BAREEZBEZE  EAREHELRE  IBBRMNTRETREHMKE
HMEERITHRRFLHNESERTRAR  2BRHEER BAEZLBRKZR

BUZE -

Fellow Member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants; Independent
Non-executive Director of several listed companies in Hong Kong; Chairman, Council of the
City University of Hong Kong; Member, Hong Kong Housing Authority; Former Chairman,
Hong Kong Housing Society; Former Member, HKSAR Executive Council; Former Chief
Executive, HKSAR Government Land Fund Trust; Member, National Committee of the Chinese
People’s Political Consultative Conference; Member, General Committee of the Hong Kong
Philharmonic Orchestra.

TERE  EAEREDBRASIR  AANLUERMERIER  AKPRERFE
TRESZERETERBIFE  RKYRARAEZRBGEIFE  HERERAE
DPEBPRYITERE -

Principal in a local secondary school; Chairman of the Hong Kong Direct Subsidy Scheme
Schools Council (DSSSC); Vice-president of Hong Kong Private Schools Association; Executive
Committee of the Fight Crime Committee of Sham Shui Po District and the Chair of its youth
branch; Vice-chairman of the Civil Education Committee of Sham Shui Po District; Executive
Committee of the Community Youth Club of Hong Kong Education and Manpower Bureau.



BT AFH L BBS
e

(2005410 5 15 H BHEEI L /)
Mr John K P Fan BBS JP

Vice-Chairman
(Resigned on 15 October, 2005)

i
BRKEHERFHL
B
(2005 9 A 9 A HI{F#£FH i ZE)
Prof Chan Wing-wah JP

Honorary Secretary
(until 9 September, 2005)

BRORELE

£ (20059 A9 HHIITEZE)
Mr Ma Kai-loong Tony

Member (until 9 September, 2005)
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HERE  HEEA %ihﬁ%%&; HEREEBEEGRIER  BEREEIR
ZNMEZSREN KB NERSEBHNE  EAREEEBBEES : HH2UF
5%@%1?ﬂ9%1%& EEBREBERSKERESR  WEMERRESEE

CRKSERBRRBGRIETIR  ATHBREZEREE

Secondary school Supervisor; Member of Board of Director, Hong Kong Sports Institute; Vice-
Chairman, Community Sports Committee; Convenor, Students Sports Activities Co-ordinating
Sub-committee; Hon Secretary, Shamshuipo Arts Association; Director, Hong Kong
Dancesport Association; Chairman, Hong Kong Subsidized Secondary Schools Council (1994-
1998); Honorary Life President, Hong Kong Schools Sports Federation; Founding Chairman,
Kowloon Region School Heads Association; Founding Chairman, Shamshuipo Schools Liaison
Committee; former Urban Councillor and District Board Member.

BRPXARBELBEIR  BEESOSLNEEEAS IR  BREMRRIER
FpeER  BAERKBERZBEEREHZEBERE  PHERRKEE LM
WELBR L ERM; 1992 EJ* [TRELFF] 58F -

Professor of Music, The Chinese University of Hong Kong; Chairman, Board of Trustees, Hong
Kong Jockey Club Music and Dance Fund; Chairman, Board of Directors, The Composers and
Authors Society of Hong Kong; Member of the Board of Governors and General Committee
of the Hong Kong Philharmonic Orchestra; Honorary Advisor of the China Broadcasting
Chinese Orchestra and Singapore Chinese Orchestra; Awardee of Ten Outstanding Young
Persons 1992.

BALITRAR - EBNRBETNAF - AR EEULRE RESHMLBE - 1§
MEREEES  BENARELEBREYEER (XY REWE) -
Arts and culture administrator with Government for 29 years, in charge of cultural

presentations, performance venues, performing companies, museums and libraries. Last
position; Assistant Director, Heritage Museum, Leisure and Cultural Services Department.
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Mr Yan Huichang Hubert BBS

Artistic Director /
Principal Conductor

Yy

BHELL
TR E

Ms Celina M W Chin
Executive Director
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R1987 FH B EEEEXTREX TRR —RIEE - B 1997 F 6 ARREELERTESD
SEFHBE N 2003 F10 ABRBERALMALREFIEE - BRELRERL
RoLbil- 88 FMEREESHMASETLE  wNENNEESEGIER
SNER—BGEE - BRIRBNPEZERI TP RRAFRBLRIERE - GRETH
FRRBLEE  IRELBETEIELE  RIRELERBENERLEZLES
s BERERBIEZLEAIE  BREH -

2001 9 A - BNEMMMEHRAEE [2001 F3xxbi] - EXRAKIA (FEE
REMAEAE) - GE2000 FHEESMAERIEELRE  BEBWERD BB
Bl SFIEZENEMEER o 2004 FREBEESHELERREFE AKX - 2004 F ©
REFEFITHRITHREREERAEFNESE  REGONEETLETBERRS -
Yan Huichang was conferred the title of National Class One Conductor at the First Professional
Appraisal of China in 1987. He was appointed Music Director of the Hong Kong Chinese
Orchestra in June 1997. He was retitled Artistic Director and Principal Conductor in October
2003. Yan was a conductor for all professional Chinese orchestras in Beijing, Shanghai, Taiwan,
Singapore and Hong Kong, Yan has won the acclaim of the music circles in China and abroad
for his artistic and conducting talents. In addition to playing an active role on the Chinese
music scene, Yan has also been involved in music of other genres, he has worked with China
National Symphony Orchestra, Philharmonic Orchestra of Beijing Concert Hall, Shenzhen
Symphony Orchestra of China and Russian Philharmonic Orchestra of Moscow. Yan is also
actively engaged in composition and won many awards.

Yan was awarded the 'Cultural Medallion (Music)' by the National Arts Council of Singapore
in September 2001. His achievements were simultaneously documented in The Famous
Figures of the Contemporary Arts Circles in China. In 2000, he was a member of the Hong
Kong Council for Academic Accreditation, and an Examiner and Arts Advisor of the Hong
Kong Arts Development Council for Grants. Since 2004, he has been a Visiting Professor in
many music conservatories. Yan was awarded a Bronze Bauhinia Star (BBS) by the Chief
Executive of HKSAR in 2004 in recognition of his remarkable achievements in Chinese music
as well as his efforts in promoting Chinese music.

AAEZREEE  FOREMNBASKREEEL  CXEENERAAEAREEX
BREAEA  EREBEMMNBZEASMA TR ESE BN FEBMTRIGRRE
1989 FIMARMBERE * BULURRELABIE - TMENE  hERSLEH B8
REFEH  BRGEERENEBPLEERYE - YR 2001 FEETLERBLKLE
BEEZEREETHRALE  EARER  FNEMNBEGNEE - REMETHHEE
BYCERR  UREBMNREEMERERTALRER -

Member, The Hong Kong Institute of Directors; Master of Arts in Strategic Management for
Non-Profit-Distributing Organization; holder of The Hong Kong Institute of Directors Diploma
in Company Direction and Professional Diploma in Corporate Governance & Directorship;
graduate of Professional Programme in Arts Administration organized by UCLA and former
USD; joined the Cultural Services Section of the former Urban Services Department in 1989
and since then has worked in offices serving the Hong Kong Repertory Theatre, Festival of
Asian Arts, Chinese Music Festival, Hong Kong International Film Festival, Hong Kong
International Arts Carnival and Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra; appointed the first Executive
Director of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited; rich experience in aspects of corporate
governance, directing of non-profit-distributing organization, strategic marketing and image
building, as well as event and performing arts business project management.



HEMERETR A

Financial Statement

HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(EEREMRE T AT Limited by Guarantee)

HEgHE

HESREMAZRHZE 2006 F3 A31
BIEFE2EEeREREEZYTBR
= DMEBEIE -

EEEH

20014 A1 B ANARERES
BRRITREBNREN X CEHEERE
BEHLEE -

BRTRERT AR —NERTEE - &
MR EHFARER LB 2 — - JBHA
L BRERRESTRIIAARIRZE T
fefm - AEE R AR EZEKBRERM
TRBRNHLESE - BAERZETH
BMRRNPELER L - REREEH
B - URERE EHE - 208 - %
BREFRTBARPETLE - AFERED
TEXBMENREREE -

E

H% 2006 3 A31 Bit - AARIREE
WEBIAERRRIBNAFHFSI B
EFB84E -

e Rk

RRPREEFANA RS LR BN
FHBDN BN A FRHIEE 13 -

REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

The Council Members present their report and the audited financial
statements of Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited (the
“Company”) and the Group for the year ended 31 March 2006.

Principal activities

With effect from 1 April 2001, the Company took over from Leisure
and Cultural Services Department of the Government of the HKSAR
the running of the Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra.

The Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra is the only professional Chinese
orchestra in Hong Kong and one of the largest and most renowned
of its type in the world. The Group and the Company present
symphonic music based on traditional folk repertoires and full-scale
contemporary compositions. The principal activities of the Group and
the Company consist of providing Chinese music programmes of
different styles to blend the diverse artistic expressions and
techniques of today with the traditional culture of China in
interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as rendering promotion,
education, research and development of traditional and modern
Chinese music. There were no significant changes in the nature of
the Group's principal activities during the year.

Results

The Group's surplus for the year ended 31 March 2006 and its state
of affairs of the Company and the Group at that date are set out in
the financial statements on pages 59 to 84.

Plant and equipment

Details of movements in the plant and equipment of the Company
and the Group during the year are set out in note 13 to the financial
statements.
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REPORT OF THE COUNCIL MEMBERS

Council

The Council Members of the Company during the year were:

Ms Tsui Wai Ling Carlye Chairman

Mr Tong Carlson Vice-Chairman

Mr Wong Tin Yau Kelvin Vice-Chairman

Mr Lai Hin Wing Henry Hon Secretary

Mr Au-yeung Tsan Pong Davie

Ms Chiu Lai Kuen Susanna

Dr Chan Kam Biu Joshua

Dr Chan Wai Kali (appointed on 9 September 2005)

Mr Chung Shui Ming (appointed on 9 September 2005)

Prof Chan Wing Wah (resigned on 9 September 2005)
(
(

Mr Ma Kai Loong Tony resigned on 9 September 2005)

Mr Fan Kam Ping John resigned on 15 October 2005)

In accordance with article 50 of the Company's articles of association,
the Chairman and Vice-Chairmen will retire from their respective
offices and shall be eligible for re-election at the forthcoming Annual
General Meeting.

Council Members' interests

At no time during the year was the Company and its subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Company's Council
Members to acquire benefits by means of the acquisition of
debentures of the Company or any other body corporate.

Council Members' interests in contracts

No Council Members had a significant beneficial interest either
directly or indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business
of the Company to which the Company and its subsidiaries was a
party during the year.

Auditors

Ernst & Young retire and a resolution for their reappointment as
auditors of the Company will be proposed at the forthcoming annual
general meeting.

ON BEHALF OF THE COUNCIL

Carlye W L Tsui
Chairman
Hong Kong, 21 June 2006
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Bf # $& 3 Financial Statement

REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

To the members

Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra Limited
(Incorporated in Hong Kong with limited liability by guarantee)

We have audited the financial statements on pages 59 to 84 which
have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in Hong Kong.

Respective responsibilities of Council Members and auditors

The Companies Ordinance requires the Council Members to prepare
financial statements which give a true and fair view. In preparing
financial statements which give a true and fair view it is fundamental
that appropriate accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently. It is our responsibility to form an independent opinion,
based on our audit, on those financial statements and to report our
opinion solely to you, as a body, in accordance with Section 141 of
the Companies Ordinance, and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person
for the contents of this report.

Basis of opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. An audit includes an examination, on a test basis, of
evidence relevant to the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. It also includes an assessment of the significant estimates
and judgments made by the Council Members in the preparation of
the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate to the Company's and the Group's circumstances,
consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtain all the
information and explanations which we considered necessary in
order to provide us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable
assurance as to whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement. In forming our opinion we also evaluated the
overall adequacy of the presentation of information in the financial
statements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis
for our opinion.
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REPORT OF THE AUDITORS

Opinion

In our opinion the financial statements give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at 31 March
2006 and of the surplus and cash flows of the Group for the year
then ended and have been properly prepared in accordance with
the Companies Ordinance.

Ernst & Young
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 21 June 2006
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HBPLEHR2H HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERAREEAF Limited by Guarantee)

&Rk CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
HZE 2006 3 A31 HIEFE Year ended 31 March 2006

Mz EEES BRES 2006 ERES BRES 2005
Notes General  Development  #% Total General  Development  #% Total
Fund Fund Fund Fund
B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS B HE HKS B HKS
(Z%I Restated) (E5I Restated)
[ ON
INCOME
ERENAMBHOKRA 4,647,434 1,378,147 6,025,581 5,077,458 1,728,404 6,805,862

Income from concerts and
other performances

B & B 4 48,178,000 - 48,178,000 50,343,000 - 50,343,000
Government subsidy

B 5 429,810 799,848 1,229,658 270,000 1,205,707 1,475,707
Donations

b=HEES PN - 1,904,082 1,904,082 - 2,086,975 2,086,975

Revenue from
training course

HpA 6 1,116,910 120,160 1,237,070 662,253 155,335 817,588
Other revenue

54,372,154 4,202,237 58,574,391 56,352,711 5,176,421 61,529,132
i
EXPENDITURE
EE I & 7 6,341,189 2,158,714 8,499,903 7,873,062 3,335,249 11,208,311
Concert production costs
& RBRERXS 8 38,594,015 1,500,964 40,094,979 39,930,559 1,402,190 41,332,749
Payroll and
related expenses
mEERERESETH 1,580,494 18,601 1,599,095 2,473,450 57,246 2,530,696
Marketing and
fund raising expenses
HihZERX 9 4,905,234 20,262 4,925,496 5,491,450 98,648 5,590,098
Other operating expenses

51,420,932 3,698,541 55,119,473 55,768,521 4,893,333 60,661,854
FERBELR 10 2,951,222 503,696 3,454,918 584,190 283,088 867,278

SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR
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HRMEEHMK2E HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBREEAR Limited by Guarantee)

FSEEEMBER CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEET

2006 3 A31 H

FRBEE
NON CURRENT ASSET

ezl R

Plant and equipment

RBEE
CURRENT ASSETS

FEUIR R

Accounts receivable

BRRERES
Prepayments and
deposits

RE MRITHEH

Cash and bank balances

RBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

FERFIR SR AT & A
Creditors and
accrued liabilities

REEEFE

NET CURRENT ASSETS
BERE

NET ASSETS

e
RESERVES

31 March 2006

ERES
General
Fund
B HKS

BRES

Development

Fund
7B HKS

2006
@Y Total

ERES
General
Fund
B HKS

(Z% Restated)

BH HKS

BRES
Development
Fund

B HKS

PALE)
@ Total

B HKS

(Z% Restated)

13 1,206,633 - 1,206,633 1,314,437 - 1,314,437
15 440,798 - 440,798 522,064 - 522,064
912,772 30,805 943577 1,178,438 114105 1,292,543
16 12,773,484 3,770,919 16,544,403 10,264,084 2,645,195 12,909,279
14,127,054 3,801,724 17,928,778 11,964,586 2,759,300 14,723,886
17 4247934 1139388  5387,322 5,144,492 600,660 5,745,152
9,879,120 2,662,336 12,541,456 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734
11,085753 2,662,336 13,748,089 8,134,531 2,158,640 10,293,171
11,085753 2,662,336 13,748,089 8,134,531 2,158,640 10,293,171

#F¥ carlye W L Tsui FEXR M Carlson Tong

F & Chairman

2|3 % Vice-Chairman



HEMELEHIR2H HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BEREMEMAR Limited by Guarantee)

ZOHELSE EIR CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

HZE 2006 3 A31 HIEFE Year ended 31 March 2006

2004 4 A1 8
At 1 April 2004
MERT 2

As previously reported

BRI 16 % (W% BREERE]

HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”

E]l

As restated

FEMEREHS (EF)

Surplus for the year (as restated)

200543 31 H
At 31 March 2005

200554 A1 H
At 1 April 2005
kR 2

As previously reported

BEGER6 5 (W - BB N&E]

HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”

FEMBEH%

Surplus for the year

2006 £3 A 31 H
At 31 March 2006

ZEES
General Fund

B HKS

5,945,345
1,604,996
7,550,341

584,190

8,134,531

6,820,094

1,314,437

8,134,531

2,951,222

11,085,753

BRES
Development Fund
B HKS

1,875,652

1,875,652

283,088

2,158,640

2,158,640

2,158,640

503,696

2,662,336

Bt % # 3 Financial Statement

B
Total
B HKS

7,820,897
1,604,996
9,425,893

867,278

10,293,171

8,978,734

1,314,437

10,293,171

3,454,918

13,748,089
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HRMEEHMK2E HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBREEAR Limited by Guarantee)

ZEIHL R ER CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
HZE 2006 F£3 A31 HIEEE  Year ended 31 March 2006

P EE 2006 2005
Notes B HKS B HKS
(Z% Restated)
FEMEAR 3,454,918 867,278
Surplus for the year
B
Adjustments for
FEHA 6 (1381,225) (3,884)
Interest income
wE 10 706,543 734,498
Depreciation
RitEBEEH 2 LEHT 3,780,236 1,597,892
Operating gain before working capital changes
ORI D/ (3 ) 81,266 (32,396)
Decrease/(increase) in accounts receivable
TERTRIE AR SR /(38 ) 348,966 (12,779)
Decrease/(increase) in prepayments and deposits
FERTIR R FERT B (R )/ 35 0 (357,830) 162,454
(Decrease)/increase in creditors and accrued liabilities
RELZEEYZRERNFR 3,852,638 1,715,171
Net cash inflow from operating activities
RETHRERE
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
BHFIE 381,225 3,884
Interest received
e kB (598,739) (443,939)
Purchases of items of plant and equipment
REREBEYZRERNFE (217,514) (440,055)
Net cash inflow from investing activities
BeRERBSEREM 3,635,124 1,275,116
INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
REFERBANRERERREEE 12,909,279 11,634,163
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
REEZRANRERERAREER 16,544,403 12,909,279

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR
RERERREREEHDN
ANALYSIS OF BALANCES OF CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Be RRTEH 16,544,403 12,909,279
Cash and bank balances

62|
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HBPLEHFR2H HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED
(BERBREMEAR Limited by Guarantee)

ZSEBER BALANCE SHEET

2006 3 H31H

FRBEE
NON-CURRENT ASSETS

T

Plant and equipment

() NG
Interests in subsidiaries

REEE
CURRENT ASSETS

FEUIRTR

Accounts receivable

BRHER RS
Prepayments and deposits

B e RRITHER

Cash and bank balances

RBEE
CURRENT LIABILITIES

FERIR MR B A

Creditor and accrued liabilities

RBEEFE

NET CURRENT ASSETS
EEFE

NET ASSETS

@1
RESERVES

31 March 2006

EEES
General
Fund
B HKS

BRES
Development
Fund

B HKS

2006 LZEES
#Z Total General
Fund
B HKS

(E7I Restated)

BH HKS

BRES
Development
Fund

B HKS

2005
@ Total

B HKS
(E7I Restated)

13 1,206,633 - 1,206,633 1,314,437 - 1,314,437
14 - - - - ; -
1,206,633 - 1,206,633 1,314,437 - 1,314,437

15 440,798 - 440,798 522,064 - 522,064
912,772 30,805 943577 1,178,438 114105 1,292,543

16 12,773,484 3,770,919 16,544,403 10,264,084 2,645,195 12,909,279
14,127,054 3,801,724 17,928,778 11,964,586 2,759,300 14,723,886

17 4247934 1,139,388 5,387,322 5,144,492 600,660 5,745,152
9,879,120 2,662,336 12,541,456 6,820,094 2,158,640 8,978,734
11,085,753 2,662,336 13,748,089 8,134,531 2,158,640 10,293,171
11,085,753 2,662,336 13,748,080 8,134,531 2,158,640 10,293,171

2% Ccarlye W L Tsui

+J& Chairman

EXRM Carlson Tong
gl=fE Vice-Chairman
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HEMLEHMR2 R HONG KONG CHINESE ORCHESTRA LIMITED

(BRRREMBEMLLF Limited by Guarantee)

3 75 4% 3 B

2006 £3 A 31 H

1. ATEH

RAFR2001FE2 A7 HEFT AR LK
EMABERREREEIARE - BE AT
SENKET LR ABE 100 T -

ARAH ML SEL LREF KB
345 5 FIRMBAE 7 18 ©

FR - AKERENFBL AP LA
B #EERZEIRBEMKRRTEE
BRI ARRAMENATE - URTE
BEERE - #5 - HRANERERN
BRPESLE-

ARRAA 20025 8 A 14 B EBFTILE
MY BRES @+ AEH—ETHINAR
SBFEBREBHBE N hEF L
BEE - ARAIMETRESEANTHK
REBREE L - MERESARIE
SBRFEHES L - BESREIEM
BESMIMBER KRS F 258
BEHMRETRESNBERESE -

2.1 RBIE%E

MBBREREBGHAGR M
BEUBHRELR (B NEREELS
FHERRE) BEARSFHRALE
BRRGP 2 HERERE - A HHR
RREAE L RANE R ELEE - FRA M
BRI ABTRELN

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

1. CORPORATION INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in Hong Kong on 7 February 2001
with limited liability by guarantee. The liability of the Members is
limited to HK$100 per Member.

The registered office of the Company is located at 7/F Sheung
Wan Municipal Services Building, 345 Queen's Road Central, Hong
Kong.

During the year, the Group was involved in providing Chinese
music programmes of different styles to blend the diverse artistic
expressions and techniques of today with the traditional culture
of China in interpretation of metropolitan life, as well as rendering
promotion, education, research and development of traditional
and modern Chinese music.

Pursuant to the Government's approval on 14 August 2002, a
Development Fund was set up for the funding of non-subvented
activities which fall outside the ambit of Government subvention
and will be used for organising events and activities to further
promote Chinese music. The General Fund accounts for all
Government subvented activities and the Development Fund
accounts for all non-subvented activities. The council members
consider that it is more appropriate to present the financial results
and positions of these funds as separate columns to reflect the
actual results of these funds.

2.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”)(which
also include Hong Kong Accounting Standards (“HKASs”) and
Interpretations) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants, accounting principles generally accepted in
Hong Kong and the Companies Ordinance. They have been
prepared under the historical cost convention. These financial
statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars.
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2.2 FETFEET 2 HFEMH R EER 2.2 IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG

=4

L

ATHEIMEETT 2 BB B REE
A AKBERTE L HERRAR

FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The following new and revised HKFRSs affect the Group and
are adopted for the first time for the current year's financial

AEENIESRE - statements:
BRGHERIE 1R MSRRZES HKAS 1 Presentation of Financial Statements
ERGHEAE 7R HIRER HKAS 7 Cash Flow Statements
BHGTEAE S  SREE - Gatfhst HKAS 8 Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting

BEEHRIERE L Estimates and Errors
EBSERE 105 KERKSE HKAS 10 Events after the Balance Sheet Date
BESHERE 165 W BERRE HKAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment
EEGERE TSR HE HKAS 17 Leases
EHEGTEAE 185, W HKAS 18 Revenue
EREGERE 195 (EEREA HKAS 19 Employee Benefits
ERGHEAE 2157 EXEFE P8 HKAS 21 The Effects of Changes in Foreign Exchange Rates
ERGIEAE 245, BEALZEE HKAS 24 Related Party Disclosures
EEGTEAE R SRTA : BERER HKAS 32 Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentation
BREEERIZE B AERE HKAS 36 Impairment of Assets
EASEAIFE T BE  IAREER HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and

SANEE Contingent Assets
BRGERNE 9N SRTA : BRKGTE HKAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition

and Measurement

EHGEAE 0N eREERERARE HKAS 39A Transition and Initial Recognition of Financial
(GdC)) EERAIHER (Amendment)  Assets and Financial Liabilities

BRENE LG ERE165RER [
X MEkRE] RIS EAbE
AT RAERT 2 BEF B EERAL R
BAKENSHBERMPBERRTE

HEERERNTE

RBEFE  EEBGHEHENE

17 5% [0% - #28

RfEI T A%

EEFH R BMIRE  BmYE - #
REHFIMER RS

RNEBETE E‘J%m?ﬁ?ﬁ - NER

% WE - B

RIBBIRRARAH,

ERFHTE )SZTHEJ/WEES?E@HE )

Except for the adoption of HKAS 16 “Property, plant and
equipment”, the other new and revised HKFRSs have had no
material impact on the accounting policies of the Group and
the methods of computation in the Group's financial
statements.

In prior years, as permitted under the provisions of Hong Kong
Statements of Standard Accounting Practice 17*Property, plant
and equipment”, the Group was exempted from compliance
with this statement. Accordingly, expenditure on plant and
equipment were expensed when incurred in prior years.

Upon the adoption of HKAS 16, such exemption no longer exists
and property, plant and equipment are required to state at cost
less accumulated depreciation and any impairment losses in
the balance sheet.



Bt % #] & Financial Statement

3 7% R R
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
20064 3 A31H 31 March 2006

2.2 FETHEETT ZEEMBREENOZE (8)
IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

REBEHEABRA S ERE 16 5% HFZ20T :
The Group has applied the HKAS 16 retrospectively and the effects of which are detailed as follows:

(a) HEEABERNTE
Effect on the balance sheets

SEEQF BB BT ERE 16 R 2HE

Group and Company Effect of adopting HKAS 16
B HKS

20054 H1H
At 1 April 2005

FRRNTE

Effect of new policy

Byl

Increase

BE

Assets

e 1,314,437
Plant and equipment

/ (35 3¢

i
Liabilities/equity

i 1,314,437
Reserves

2006 €3 A 31 H

At 31 March 2006

BE

Assets

e 1,206,633
Plant and equipment

e/ En

Liabilities/equity

i 1,206,633
Reserves
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2.2 FHETHNEET2EEMBREENNZE @)
IMPACT OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (continued)

(b) 2004 F 4 A1 HK%2005% 4 A1 B EERATE

Effect on the balances of equity at 1 April 2004 and 1 April 2005

SERAF BB BEHENE 16 K2 HE
Effect of adopting HKAS 16
BEHK §

Group and Company

20044 H1H
At 1 April 2004

MR E

Effect of new policy
2

Increase

e 1,604,996
Reserves

20054 A1H
At 1 April 2005

e 1,314,437
Reserves

HHZE 2006 F 3 A 31 HHBFE N 2005 F 3 A 31 B BEERRIRNTE

Effect on the statement of income and expenditure for the years ended
31 March 2006 and 2005

EERAR RAEBRITENS 6 2 WY
Effect of adopting HKAS 16

B HK §

Group and Company

HHENEE

Effect of new policy

HZE 2006 F 3 A 31 B BEE
For the year ended 31 March 2006

o & 2 93 0 107,804
Increase in other operating expenses

HZFE 200553 A31 AMBEE

For the year ended 31 March 2005

o & 2 93 0 290,559

Increase in other operating expenses

Bt % # 3 Financial Statement
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BEEER
B
EBGERISE 395 (K1E7]) AT EEEE
BEGTRERIENRLEEE  PBERED
FTREREAE 4 5% (K1E7])
EBUTHEEAE 1 R BIRREANES

65% (f2f58]) R
RREARE
RRHE

FEMBRCEAETE  SMIA:
AABE

BERGHENE 1 REBRNERR
“ERLF AR KRR F
EHAE - KETEANKHARARE
EEEEZBE BRMEFWEE
BERBE  BUARRESZHER
# o RETEMESREMREEST
MEZERERTE °

BV HRENFE 7 HERLIEET
ARG ENFERREFEMIALZ
BEMRE - WRBBHERFEE
AR -_FFTtF-A—Bh 2R
ZFRHE o

fR Lt ESN - AREER - R Lt

S8 U 4 T B 41 2 PR AR
EEH BRRERETEATE -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

2.3 IMPACT OF ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE HONG

KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS

The Group has not applied the following new and revised
HKFRSs, that have been issued but are not yet effective, in these
financial statements. Unless otherwise stated, these HKFRSs are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2006:

HKAS 1 Amendment Capital Disclosures
HKAS 39 Amendment Cash Flow Hedge Accounting of
Forecast Intragroup Transactions

HKAS 39 Amendment The Fair Value Option

HKAS 39 & HKFRS 4 Financial Guarantee Contracts

Amendments

HKFRSs 1 & First-time Adoption of Hong Kong

6 Amendments Financial Reporting Standards and
Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral
Resources

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures

The HKAS 1 Amendment shall be applied for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2007.The revised standard will
affect the disclosures about qualitative information about the
Group's objective, policies and processes for managing capital;
quantitative data about what the Group regards as capital; and
compliance with any capital requirements and the
consequences of any non-compliance.

HKFRS 7 will replace HKAS 32 and has modified the disclosure
requirements of HKAS 32 relating to financial instruments. This
HKFRS shall be applied for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2007.

Except as stated above, the Group expects that the adoption of
the other pronouncements listed above will not have any
significant impact on the Group's financial statements in the
period of initial application.
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2.4 FEEBREE 2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
FEEE Basis of consolidation

REMBREPEARAREMBER
FAEZE 2006 F3 A31HILFEZH
B - RAFENRKEREHEZ
MIEARZESE - DRIRKBERE S
REETESIGATEEHEERA
Bk - AEEARABEZ —TWEAR
5 RAERIRER S IR B K8 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year
ended 31 March 2006. The results of subsidiaries acquired or
disposed of during the year are consolidated from or to their
effective dates of acquisition or disposal, respectively. All
significant intercompany transactions and balances within the
Group are eliminated on consolidation.

HEAT Subsidiaries

MELRAARRAERAHRREA
BEFERERACHTRALES
BRKEEER L RF -

M8 AR 2 RE P C U AR
B DETARRARERIRA © AAF
PR A B 2 s Th IR AR A HIRRBUAE

A subsidiary is a company in which the Company, directly or
indirectly, controls more than half of its voting power or issued
share capital or controls the composition of its board of directors.

The results of subsidiaries are included in the Company's
statement of income and expenditure to the extent of dividends
received and receivable. The Company's interests in subsidiaries

{A{EEEIIR
FEAT

ETHERT BRALHERAS
BEAEAL :

are stated at cost less any impairment losses.

Related parties
A party is considered to be related to the Group if:

(a) BEAALTEEHEB— R ZLH (@) the party, directly or indirectly through one or more
ARG EHAER K5 intermediaries: (i) controls, is controlled by, or is under
NEBEHAEEREMATHER common control with, the Group; (ii) has an interest in the
BAEAEEMEHE  ()EEA Group that gives it significant influence over the Group; or

SEED  WAIHASERES
FEN (i) EmARLRES
AN B RO PR I 4

(b) BEBATAREENESAREE
EEAR

(c) BEAALB@)sk(b) BT A L
EES

(d) BEAATXEEXEZEZER (b)
s (c)BATIA £ 2 BB TR
B A HFZEG S BEEATE
7 EEERRERE sk

(e) BEAATAAEENEBFEAT 2
ERERIGFEZZEA o

(iii) has joint control over the Group;

(b) the party is a member of the key management personnel of

the Group or its parent;

(c) the party is a close member of the family of any individual

referred to in (a) or (b); or

(d) the party is an entity that is controlled, jointly-controlled or
significantly influenced by or for which significant voting
power in such entity resides with, directly or indirectly, any

individual referred to in (b) or (c); or

(e) the party is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of the Group, or of any entity that is a related

party of the Group.
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RHEEREEREBRENETE
ErWEEER  EEtHIREE) K
RO EREEIGENBELE
REERRBEBECFEREETE
ZIREEBREANE #H) - B
R (BB 1R B X E A BRI AT A as
%o

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Impairment of assets

Where an indication of impairment exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required (other than deferred
tax assets and financial assets), the asset’s recoverable amount
is estimated. An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the
higher of the asset’s or cash-generating unit’s value in use and
its fair value less costs to sell, and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or groups of
assets, in which case, the recoverable amount is determined for
the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of
an asset exceeds its recoverable amount. In assessing the value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. An impairment loss is charged to the
income statement in the period in which it arises.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether
there is any indication that previously recognised impairment
losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If such
indication exists, the recoverable amount is estimated. A
previously recognised impairment loss of an asset other than
goodwill is reversed only if there has been a change in the
estimates used to determine the recoverable amount of that
asset, however, not to an amount higher than the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of an
impairment loss is credited to the income statement in the
period in which it arises.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

2.4 TEETBHREE (48) 2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
[ PN PN Y774 Revenue recognition

WAREEERRTTERANER

REER SEFTEZFIWAR - AT

TEETARE

(a) BB RIBRIEWE B BSIRE A
IR IZRIBRAEE OB RET
ABR

(o) Z4e R EMRDWATIHED M
B ARG AR o

(c) BARBRATIEC IR E RS
PN

(d) ITERAEEZNERATIZE
TR B MERMEARRED
ALEEANR °

(e) BB HHEWEB BFIAR ALK o

IR RRE

2SS R B TV IR AR R IR T E M AE
R EETIRSIR - #25 KRR EEE K
AERABEERNSHEEEES
HETE MG E MR ENTAE
BEMERA - BEMBRBRBRAZE
FRELNS L ERRERE
% —REEFAREHEEHE
HUREERA - e R ERZRE
Al 5| A R as MR IETH B %
RV TEH B IR E M 23 A P il oA &
WA SEERBEE KA - BISZ
EFXHERELN  BRIEABEENER
SNRBERA °

WEDRERETE  HEBSENR
BB 2 et A A HIMEH AR
BEZEHFIREE UATATEZEE

=5
==}
w628 25%

BRI 33%%

Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic

benefits will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be

measured reliably, on the following bases:

(@) contributions from sponsors and donations, on a cash
receipt basis or in the period as specified by the donor;

(b) performance fee, income from concerts and other
programmes, on an accrual basis;
(c) training course income, on an accrual basis;

(d) interest income, on an accrual basis using the effective
interest method by applying the rate that discounts the
estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of
the financial instrument to the net carrying amount of the
financial asset; and

(e) membership fees, on a cash receipt basis.

Plant and equipment

Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated
depreciation and any impairment losses. The cost of an item of
plant and equipment comprises its purchase price and any
directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to the working
condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure incurred
after items of plant and equipment have been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance,is normally charged
to the statement of income and expenditure in the period in
which it is incurred. In situations where it can be clearly
demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an increase
in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of plant and equipment, and where the cost
of the item can be measured reliably, the expenditure is
capitalised as an additional cost of that asset or as a replacement.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off
the cost of each item of plant and equipment to its residual value
over its estimated useful life. The principal annual rates used for
this purpose are as follows:

Computer Equipments 33%0%
Musical Instruments 25%
Furniture and equipments 33%%



Bf # $ 3k Financial Statement

72|

0 75 4t 2k B

2006 % 3 A 31 B
2.4 TEEBRME (B)

BB RERRE ()

fEes R REER 2 8B A TRE
AHIR - BB Z AR IEEESD
REZHM  HEMOZEEN

o

W

Suy

RIghB(E - AIERFHRTEER
BEREAOBRAREEERETRAE

B MRERA N ERFARARE
AR ETBESREN &R BUHE
R o BURRERFAE RS IRERLE
REMEEMELCBBEHEMS
FRFRERREERTNEIER -

TLEHE
NEEHFRARE BRI D HMER
BTHERRMBZALD - 955K
2K - KEBRNZEETHRAD
NI EARA R R IR ST 3H o

SRR
R EFBEERIAET
REIMMER2HE

W BTA

=
EE
B o

SNERSGNBERH Bz e’
[EREE - IINEEBNEBEER
BEREE RN EBEXENR
B rAEEEFARER - REKSB
ERAFERNFEERIRB HIENFR
5 A HERBE o QLINERDFEE
EMFERERARATFEEE A
HEXRBREHE -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)
Plant and equipment (continued)

Where parts of an item of plant and equipment have different
useful lives, the cost of that item is allocated on a reasonable
basis among the parts and each part is depreciated separately.

Residual values, useful lives and depreciation method are reviewed,
and adjusted if appropriate, at each balance sheet date.

An item of plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal
or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use
or disposal. Any gain or loss on disposal or retirement recognised
in the statement of income and expenditure in the year the asset
is derecognised is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Operating leases

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership
of assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating
leases. Rentals payable under the operating leases are charged
to the statement of income and expenditure on the straight-
line basis over the lease terms.

Foreign currency transactions

These financial statements are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and presentation currency.

Foreign currency transactions are initially recorded using the
functional currency rates ruling at the date of the transactions.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are retranslated at the functional currency rates of
exchange ruling at the balance sheet date. All differences are
taken to income or expenditure. Non-monetary items that are
measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
translated using the exchange rates as at the dates of the initial
transactions. Non-monetary items measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated using the exchange rates at the
date when the fair value was determined.
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2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
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(continued)
Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash
and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand
deposits, and short term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible into known amounts of cash and which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value, and have a
short maturity of generally within three months when acquired,
less bank overdrafts which are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group's cash management.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with
fixed or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active
market. Such assets are carried at amortised cost using the
effective interest method. Gains and losses are recognised in
the statement of income and expenditure when the loans and
receivables are derecognised or impaired, as well as through the
amortisation process.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is
any objective evidence that a financial asset or a group of
financial assets is impaired.

Assets carried at amortised cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on loans
and receivables carried at amortised cost has been incurred, the
amount of the loss is measured as the difference between the
asset's carrying amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows (excluding future credit losses that have not
been incurred) discounted at the financial asset's original
effective interest rate (i.e., the effective interest rate computed
at initial recognition). The carrying amount of the asset is
reduced either directly or through the use of an allowance
account. The amount of the impairment loss is recognised in
income or expenditure.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

(continued)

The Group first assesses whether objective evidence of
impairment exists individually for financial assets that are
individually significant, and individually or collectively for
financial assets that are not individually significant. If it is
determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for
an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or
not, the asset is included in a group of financial assets with
similar credit risk characteristics and that group is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
forimpairment and for which an impairment loss is or continues
to be recognised are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment.

If,in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss
decreases and the decrease can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised, the previously
recognised impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal
of an impairment loss is recognised in the statement of income
and expenditure, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset
does not exceed its amortised cost at the reversal date.

Government grants

Government grants are recognised at their fair value where
there is reasonable assurance that the grant will be received
and all attaching conditions will be complied with. When the
grant relates to an expense item, it is recognised as income over
the periods necessary to match the grant on a systematic basis
to the costs that it is intended to compensate.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under
their employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under
certain circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at
the balance sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised by the respective employees in the following year. An
accrual is made at the balance sheet date for the expected
future cost of such paid leave earned during the year by the
employees and carried forward.
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2.4 TESTBRBE (8) 2.4 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(continued)
BkEFIZE Pension scheme

AEERBCRBIEREEF BRI
REERREREERHTERER
APEI(TREERTEl]) - REZBES
AFEIZRA - HFRAERERER
FecAanitE  REMREKRES
IR - BB B ZEERS
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FERNEESHBERE  BZFER
fhatEsN - BEEEGEL TIHTB
BRCHASEZERAZHE -

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident
Fund retirement benefits scheme (the "MPF Scheme") under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance, for those
employees who are eligible to participate in the MPF Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the
employees' basic salaries and are charged to the statement of
income and expenditure as they become payable in accordance
with the rules of the MPF Scheme.The assets of the MPF Scheme
are held separately from those of the Group in an independently
administered fund.The Group's employer contributions vest fully
with the employees when contributed into the MPF Scheme.

Development fund

Development fund was established for the funding of non-
subvented activities, which fall outside the ambit of Government
subvention. Development fund raised funds from public by
soliciting donations and organising Chinese music related
events.

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES

Judgements

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies,
management has made the following judgements, apart from

those involving estimations, which have the most significant effect
on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
31 March 2006

3. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND

ESTIMATES (continued)

Impairment of assets

In determining whether an asset is impaired or the event
previously causing the impairment no longer exists, the Group
has to exercise judgement in the area of asset impairment,
particularly in assessing: (1) whether an event has occurred that
may affect the asset value or such event affecting the asset value
has not been in existence; (2) whether the carrying value of an
asset can be supported by the net present value of future cash
flows which are estimated based upon the continued use of the
asset or derecognition; and (3) the appropriate key assumptions
to be applied in preparing cash flow projections including
whether these cash flow projections are discounted using an
appropriate rate. Changing the assumptions selected by
management to determine the level of impairment, including the
discount rates or the growth rate assumptions in the cash flow
projections, could material affect the net present value used in
the impairment test.

Estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources
of estimation uncertainty at the balance sheet date, that have a
significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year are
discussed below.

Impairment test of assets

The Group determines whether an asset is impaired at least on
an annual basis. This requires an estimation of the value in use of
the asset. Estimating the value in use requires the Group to make
an estimate of the expected future cash flows from the asset and
also to choose a suitable discount rate in order to calculate the
present value of those cash flows.

4. GOVERNMENT SUBSIDY

The Group's Government subsidy represents subsidy from the
Leisure and Cultural Services Department of the Government of
the HKSAR for providing Chinese musical programmes of different
styles.There are no unfulfilled conditions or contingencies relating
to these grants.
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5. 83X DONATIONS

HEBLLOBR (W1 %2
Donations for designated concerts
(Notes 1 & 2)

Hipiem R EHATRBE
Other donations and
sponsors’ contributions

i 7

Notes

1. ERHRAFERAEBR 2005 10 A 9 BAEFERERITH

£ @ Group

Bt % # 3 Financial Statement

ERES BRES 31 March ERES BRES 31 March
General  Development 2006 General  Development 2005
Fund Fund ¥ Total Fund Fund #E Total
B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS HBH HKS
- 600,000 600,000 - 500,000 500,000
429,810 199,848 629,658 270,000 705,707 975,707
429,810 799,848 1,229,658 270,000 1,205,707 1,475,707

= A
EE 3

The donation in the current year was to sponsor the concert held in Washington on 9 October 2005.
2. WBRHREFERUER 2004 F£6 A 11 12 BIEEBRITH

The donations in the last year were to sponsor the concerts held in France on 11 and 12 June 2004.

6. H it \ OTHER REVENUE

BEETLEDRESE
Membership fees from "Friends of
Hong Kong Chinese Orchestra"

RITAEBA

Bank interest income

EELTmKA
Sales of souvenirs

HAA

Other income

= A
EE 3

% B Group

ERES BRES 31 March ERES BRES 31 March
General  Development 2006 General  Development 2005
Fund Fund #E Total Fund Fund #E Total
HBH HKS M HKS B HKS M HKS BH HKS B HKS
68,245 - 68,245 78,890 - 78,890
300,156 81,069 381,225 3,297 587 3,884
369,415 2,855 372,270 211,570 32,512 244,082
379,094 36,236 415,330 368,496 122,236 490,732
1,116,910 120,160 1,237,070 662,253 165,335 817,588

[77
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7. 5% =5/ EH CONCERT PRODUCTION COSTS

& Group
ZEES BREES 31 March ZHEES BRES 31 March

General  Development General  Development 2005
Fund Fund Fund Fund #E Total
B HKS B HKS i B HKS B HKS B HKS

KREEE BEHRERBRERZME 1,431,766 605,243 2,037,009 1,842,153 1,105,144 2,947,297
Honorariums to guest conductors,
artists and soloists

HEEBEHER 322,431 562,856 885,287 330,732 1,047,300 1,378,032
Transportation of musical instruments

HHERELSMAS 1,789,602 120,117 1,909,719 1,758,386 430,766 2,189,152
Venue rental for rehearsals
and performances

SERTEEM 846,390 9,109 855,499 1,003,975 41,175 1,045,150
Music scores, tapes and records

HihBHEE A 1,951,000 861,389 2,812,389 2,937,816 710,864 3,648,680
Other production costs

6,341,189 2,168,714 8,499,903 7,873,062 3,335,249 11,208,311

8. & X 1HRFARISZ PAYROLL AND RELATED EXPENSES

78]

& Group
ZEES BREES 31 March ZHEES BRES 31 March
General  Development 2006 General  Development 2005
Fund Fund @ Total Fund Fund M Total
M HKS HBHE HKS FBHE HKS B HKS FBHE HKS HBHE HKS
il
Artistic
Bl 27,904,925 1,117,745 29,022,670 28,924,566 1,121,246 30,045,812
Salaries
‘A 4,580,875 65,075 4,645,950 4,905,702 45,974 4,951,676
Benefits
Technical
Bt 511,273 - 511,273 601,272 - 601,272
Salaries
@A 26,064 - 26,064 27,411 - 27,411
Benefits
TH
Administration
Bl 4,616,273 302,446 4,918,719 4,434,035 223,781 4,657,816
Salaries
‘A 165,735 15,698 181,433 156,212 11,189 167,401
Benefits
BIREA 788,870 - 788,780 881,361 - 881.361
Staff Welfare
38,594,015 1,500,964 40,094,979 39,930,559 1,402,190 41,332,749
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9. H{hZiERX OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES

£E Group
EEES BRES 31 March EEES BRES 31 March
General  Development 2006 General  Development 2005

Fund Fund #% Total Fund Fund MY Total
B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS B HKS

(E7I Restated) (E7I Restated)

RAEHEREM 1,447,800 - 1,447,800 1,461,471 - 1,461,471
Rent and rates for office

nE 706,543 - 706,543 734,498 - 734,498
Depreciation

Rl XERBE 1,084,787 18,762 1,103,549 1,205,126 41,546 1,246,672
Printing, stationery and postage

EER#EE 159,230 - 159,230 448,007 - 448,007
Renovation and repairs

HEMEFERY 1,357,165 1,500 1,358,665 1,477,829 1,500 1,479,329
Other office expenses

HihF % 149,709 - 149,709 164,519 55,602 220,121
Miscellaneous expenses

4,905,234 20,262 4,925,496 5,491,450 98,648 5,590,098

[79
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10. £EFf{3&ER SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

AEEREEMERMENBRTIER :
The Group’s surplus for the year is arrived at after charging:
%@ Group

EBES BRES 31 March EBES BRES 31 March

General  Development 2006 General  Development 2005

Fund Fund A% Total Fund Fund % Total
% HKS 7BEE HKS 7B HKS FBHE HKS B HKS FBHE HKS

ZEE B & 43,000

Auditors’ remuneration

nE 706,543
Depreciation

BHELEHEER 1,380,000

1,500 44,500 35,000 1,500 36,500
706,543 734,498 - 734,498
1,380,000 1,380,008 1,380,008

Operating lease rental on
land and building

RRAREZE2006 F3 A31 BIEFEEER
B 3,454,918 TT (2005 4F : B 867,278 TT
E)

11. BE&
RARIEESK EMERTEENETE
FimUgEER & Bk <€ (2005 F :
) o

12. BilE
ARBARE (BRI ED) 5 88 REH
RSB - ALt - ARBRALRFHREA
PEENEHIELRE -

80|

The surplus for the year ended 31 March 2006 dealt with in the financial
statements of the Company is HK$3,454,918 (2005: HK$867,278 (as
restated)).

11. COUNCIL MEMBERS' REMUNERATION

No council members received any remuneration in respect of their
services during the year (2005: Nil).

12. TAX

The Company has been exempted under Section 88 of the Inland
Revenue Ordinance from all taxes under the Ordinance. As a result,
no provision for Hong Kong profits tax has been made in these
financial statements.
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13. #:28 R 3%4% PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

£ @K 2 7 Group and Company
B KRG guge BERRE e

Furniture and Musical Computer Total
equipments  Instruments  Equipments
B HK § BEHKS B HK $ B HK §

AR
Cost

20044 A 1R
At 1 April 2004

WERI2 . . N .
As previously reported

ERGFERE 165 [ME - HER&RE] 766,827 1,595,042 340,109 2,701,978
HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”

) 766,827 1,595,042 340,109 2,701,978
As restated

B 239,715 - 204,224 443,939
Additions

20056 3 A31HR 200554 A1H 1,006,542 1,595,042 544,333 3,145,917
At 31 March 2005 and 1 April 2005

RE 517,909 8,900 71,930 598,739
Additions

2006 £ 3 A31H 1,524,451 1,603,942 616,263 3,744,656
At 31 March 2006

ZENE

Accumulated depreciation

20044 A 1R
At 1 April 2004

Jb =D B B, B} B

As previously reported

ERGFERE 165 [ME - BERERE] 433,505 433,425 230,052 1,096,982
HKAS 16 “Property, plant and equipment”

) 433,505 433,425 230,052 1,096,982
As restated

FRRE 240,185 387,518 106,795 734,498
Provided during the year

2005 3 A31HR 200554 A1H 673,690 820,943 336,847 1,831,480
At 31 March 2005 and 1 April 2005

FRERE 215,273 387,984 103,286 706,543
Provided during the year

2006 F3 A 31H 888,963 1,208,927 440,133 2,538,023
At 31 March 2006
R E A

Net book value

2006 £ 3 A 31 635,488 395,015 176,130 1,206,633
At 31 March 2006

200563 A31H 332,852 774,099 207,486 1,314,437
At 31 March 2005

[81
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14. fitBAS]#E2ZS INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

A 7@ Company

2006 2005
BE¥HK $ BE¥HK $

JE LR - AR 6 6

Unlisted shares, at cost

e % RN E 2 B 50R

Due to subsidiaries (6) (6)

ENZRHBAROFELREER 2R REETERY -

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free and have no fixed terms of repayment.

IEMBRRZFENT :

Particulars of the subsidiaries are as follows:

BRI R ERTEER AATEMLE EEBER
1ty B RA 2 EE RAESZED L
Place of Nominal value Percentage of equity  Principal
incorporation of issued ordinary directly attributable to  activities
and operations share capital the Company
2006 2005
BERREDEEBRINT EE B2 T 100 100 TR
Hong Kong Children Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant

Orchestra Limited

BRELERLERRAA BE B2 T 100 100 TG
Hong Kong Junior Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant

Orchestra Limited

BEELFRLBABRAT 5 B2 T 100 100 NEER
Hong Kong Young Chinese Hong Kong HK$2 Dormant

Orchestra Limited
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15. FEWTIRER

SERAREBENRSTIENER
TARE -FEH-—RE—EMHE
A o REBEREEBIIRKAETE
ERiE - EEES T BmTBHN
IH o R EARRRA R A S EMALR
Az ERUIRFES U NRZFER
At EEERBR BN EF 2B
MR FT IS o

16. IR & R ERTTHEES

17.

18.

RIBRITE A FREREUFBAE -

FEfHIRIE R FEET B R
FERIRBENGFLE - BER60 R MR

AEENEEHENARERFEY
¥ -RY@nEHERs=F-

R 200643 A31H ' "EBRAR
ARBIAEHEEEEMAR KK
XN REHESBENT :

15. ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLES

The Group's and Company's trading terms with its customers are
mainly on credit. The credit period is generally for a period of
one to two months. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are reviewed
regularly by senior management. In view of the aforementioned
and the fact that the Group's and Company's accounts
receivables relate to a large number of diversified customers,
there is no significant concentration of credit risk. Accounts
receivables are non-interest-bearing.

16. CASH AND BANK BALANCES

Cash and bank earns interest at floating rates based on daily bank
deposits rates.

17.CREDITORS AND ACCURED LIABILTIES

Creditors are non-interest-bearing and are normally settled on
60-day terms.

18. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS

The Group leases its office property under operating lease
arrangements. Lease for the property is negotiated for a term of
three years.

At 31 March 2006, the Group and the Company had total future
minimum lease payments under non-cancellable operating
leases falling due as follows:

£ @K 2 7 Group and Company

—FR

Within one year

F_EFRF(REEEMF)

In the second to fifth years, inclusive

2006 2005
BE HKS B# HK$
1,380,000 1,380,000
1,380,000

1,380,000 2,760,000
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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19. BB EMRERZ BERBIK 19. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMNETS OBJECTIVES AND

ASEMBTAMS R ERERS
EERR BRI LAZEES
AR BR - RN o

R
IS - BAEOE - e - Baw
BT EEEIATATRAR
BER - R SMEEL L MBS
Al - AA A ERRBH
HHER -

AFE

RIS - BN - e - HaW

RITHEBRZIREE - EREEHKE
B BSEQTERS -

20. Lk B2

IFAREMIRE 2.2 FRfRRE - B AEFE
RRFMENTBMBREED - B
MK TEIRI B - HEPH—LIR
B RFRELES - Bt - £FOH
BHRRMAMEL AR - RELREH
ABHIMRATEAFEN G 23]
RRIE o

21. MBRRZ2 =&

BEETA 2006 £ 6 A 21 BH#EERE
TERR A IRAE T2 -

POLICIES

The main risk arising from the Group’s financial instruments is
credit risk. The Board reviews and agrees policies for managing
the risk as below.

Credit risk

The carrying amount of accounts receivable, prepayments and
deposits and cash and bank balances represent the Company’s
maximum exposure to credit risk. No other financial assets carry
a significant exposure to credit risk. The Company has no
significant concentration of credit risk.

Fair values

The carrying amount of accounts receivables, prepayments and
deposits, cash and bank balances and creditors and accrued
liabilities approximate to their fair values due to their short-term
nature.

20. COMPARATIVE AMOUNTS

As further explained in note 2.2 to the financial statements, due
to the adoption of new HKFRSs during the current year, the
accounting treatment of certain items and balances in the
financial statements have been revised to comply with the new
requirements. Accordingly, a prior year adjustment has been
made and certain comparative amounts have been restated to
conform with the current year's presentation accounting
treatment.

21. APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue
by the Council Members on 21 June 2006.
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